

Version 4.4.0.8

User Manual



Table of Contents

1.Introduction1
1.1. What is My Endpoint Protector?2
1.2. Licensing
2.Cloud Server Architecture4
2.1. Accessing My Endpoint Protector Online Administration and
Reporting Tool
2.1.1. Sign-Up 5
2.1.2. Login
2.1.3. Forgot your Password
2.1.4. Logout
2.2. Unline Administration and Reporting Tool - Overview
3. My EPP Client System Requirements 10
4. My Endpoint Protector Client
4.1. Client Security
4.2. Client Installation11
4.3. DHCP / Manual IP address13
4.4. Client Notifications (Notifier)13
4.5. Client modes for users, computers and groups13
4.6. Transparent Mode14
4.7. Stealth Mode14
4.8. Panic Mode14
4.9. Hidden Icon Mode15
4.10.Silent Mode15
4.11. Client Software Uninstall Protection
4.12. Offline Functionality for My Endpoint Protector Client
4.13. Client Removal16
4.13.1. Client Removal on Windows OS
4.13.2. Client removal on MAC OS X 16
4.14.Client Upgrade17

5.	De	vice	Control	18
ļ	5.1.	Dashl	poards	
ļ	5.2.	Globa	l Rights	
	5	5.2.1.	Effective Rights	20
ļ	5.3.	Globa	I Settings	
ļ	5.4.	Devic	es	21
	5	5.4.1.	Device Rights	22
	5	5.4.2.	Allow or Deny Access to Devices	23
ļ	5.5.	Comp	outers	23
	5	5.5.1.	Computer Rights	25
ļ	5.6.	Users		
	5	5.6.1.	User Rights	27
ļ	5.7.	Group	DS	
	5	5.7.1.	Group Rights	28
ļ	5.8.	Custo	m Classes	
6.	Со	nten	t Aware Protection	30
(6.1.	Dasht	ooards	
(6.2.	Conte	ent Aware Policies	
	6	5.2.1.	Creating new policies	32
	6	5.2.2.	Setting up Standard Content Aware Policies	33
	6	5.2.2.1.	Threshold	39
	6	5.2.3.	Predefined Policies	40
	6	5.2.4.	Priorities for Content Aware Policies	40
	6	5.2.5.	How Content Aware Policies Work	
(5.3.	Custo	m Content Dictionary Blacklists	
(6.4.	Conte	ent Aware URL Whitelists	
(6.5.	Conte	ent Aware Domain Whitelists	
(6.6.	Conte	ent Aware Regex Blacklists	
(6.7.	Conte	ent Aware Type Whitelist	45
(6.8.	HIPAA	A compliant Content Aware Protection	
	6	5.8.1.	How My Endpoint Protector is HIPAA compliant	47
	6	5.8.2.	Use Case Nr. 1	48
	6	5.8.3.	Use Case Nr. 2	49

7. Offline Temporary Password	51
7.1. Device Offline Temporary Password	52
7.2. Computer Offline Temporary Password	53
7.3. Content Aware Protection Offline Temporary Password	53
7.4. User Offline Temporary Password action	53
7.5. Setting the Administrator Contact Information	54
8. Reports and Analysis	56
8.1. Logs Report	56
8.2. File Tracing	57
8.3. Content Aware Report	58
8.4. Admin Actions	58
8.5. Online Computers	59
8.6. Online Users	59
8.7. Online Devices	59
8.8. Computer History	60
8.9. User History	60
8.10. Device History	61
9.Alerts	62
9.1. Define System Alerts	62
9.1.1. System Alerts History	63
9.2. Define Alerts	64
9.2.1. Alerts History	65
9.3. Define Content Aware Alerts	65
9.3.1. Content Aware Alerts History	65
10. Downloads	66
10.1.Installation Files and Enrollment	66
10.2. EasyLock Encryption Software	66
11. My Account	68
11.1.Profile Details	
11.2.Unique ID	

11.3	3.My Subscriptions69	
	11.3.1. Trial license	
	11.3.2. Appetizer license	
11.4	4. Get a Subscription71	
12.	Enforced Encryption with TrustedDevices72 1. How a Level 1 TrustedDevice Works	
12.	2. EasyLock Software for TrustedDevices Level 1	
13.	Endpoint Protector Product Family75	
14.	Support76	
15.	Important Notice / Disclaimer77	

1. Introduction

Portable storage devices such as USB flash drives, digital cameras and MP3 players/iPods are virtually everywhere and are connected to a computer via plug and play within seconds.

With virtually every computer having access to internet, online applications and collaboration tools, data theft or accidental data loss becomes a mere child's play.

Data theft or infecting the company's network through a simple connection is easy and does not take more than a few seconds. Network administrators had little chance to prevent this from happening or to catch the responsible user(s). This was the hard reality until now.



1.1. What is My Endpoint Protector?

As a SaaS (Software-as-a-Service) My Endpoint Protector has a simple clientserver architecture, providing data security to customers who do not have the time and resources to manage their own on premise endpoint security solution.

My Endpoint Protector is a full Device Control, Data Loss Prevention (DLP) and Mobile Device Management (MDM) cloud-based solution available for Windows, Mac OS X and iOS and Android mobile devices. Portable storage devices such as USB flash drives, gadgets / tablets, e-mail applications like Outlook and Gmail and cloud services like Dropbox, iCloud, Google Drive, etc. may cause severe issues when it comes to controlling use of confidential data. With My Endpoint Protector you can minimize the risks of data loss, data theft and data leakage and also manage the mobile device fleet from a single centralized online console from anywhere, at any time.

My Endpoint Protector allows individuals and companies of all sizes to manage all their endpoints from one centralized online console, be it Desktops, Notebooks or Netbooks, used in the office, at home or on the road. My Endpoint Protector eliminates the risks of data loss and data theft that are posed by portable devices, data transfers and mobile devices.

Controlling ports, USB devices, data transfers and mobile devices through a server in the cloud is the best solution to centrally manage your network, without having to become an expert in installing and managing servers.

1.2. Licensing

My Endpoint Protector is available as a free version for personal use & small offices. A commercial version with unlimited features that can scale up to thousands of computers and devices is also available and it is subject to a monthly subscription.

The Free version, called an Appetizer License, offers data security for a small network with up to 5 computers (Windows and Mac OS X) and 5 mobile devices (Android and iOS). It includes the main features, however there are certain limitations.

The commercial version includes additional features like Content Aware Protection for Macs, unlimited number of managed computers and mobile devices, e-mail alerts, extended reporting options, etc.

When creating a new My Endpoint Protector account, before proceeding to a commercial subscription, one must select either from a Free Appetizer License or a free 10 day Trial License. Please choose the version best suiting your needs.

An upgrade from the free version to the commercial version is possible. A downgrade from the commercial version to the free version is however not possible.

Account Type:	Pricing						
	FREE Protection • up to 5 computers & 5 mobile devices • limited access to features	10 Days FREE Trial • up to 50 computers & 5 mobile devices • all features included	Monthly Fee • per module/computer or device • starts at 1€ / 2\$				
E-mail*:							
Password*:	Confirm	Confirm Password*:					
Personal Information							
First Name*:		Last Name*:					
Company:							

For Pricing, please visit our E-Store:

http://www.endpointprotector.com/epp/purchase/my_endpoint_protector

2. Cloud Server Architecture

My Endpoint Protector is a cloud, client-server application. As per any cloud service, the server part does not require any setup or configurations as it is hosted and maintained by My Endpoint Protector. The clients have to be deployed on the endpoint you want to protect.

The functionality of the My Endpoint Protector is designed to be around several physical entities:

- Computers (PCs or MACs with My Endpoint Protector client installed)
- Devices (the devices, which are currently supported by My Endpoint Protector. e.g.: USB devices, digital photo cameras, etc.)
- The cloud/server side of My Endpoint Protector is the Administration and Reporting Tool. It is responsible for centrally managing devices, computers, users, groups and their behavior together

2.1. Accessing My Endpoint Protector Online Administration and Reporting Tool

To access the online Administration and Reporting Tool, simply open a browser and enter the My Endpoint Protector address.

https://my.endpointprotector.com

Here you will need to enter your username and password. For most, the username is the same as the email address.

If you have not already done so, please sign-up for My Endpoint Protector by providing your desired login credentials.

2.1.1. Sign-Up

To create a new My Endpoint Protector account, please go to: https://my.endpointprotector.com/register/register/

Choose a username and password and follow the steps in the sign-up wizard. To finish the sign-up process, you need to confirm your e-mail address. For this, please click the confirmation link in the e-mail that you will receive.

2.1.2. Login

To login to your My Endpoint Protector account you need to enter your username and password here https://my.endpointprotector.com

2.1.3. Forgot your Password

In case you forgot your username and / or password, please provide the e-mail address used in the registration process. Either click on "Forgot your password?" or go directly to https://my.endpointprotector.com/resetting/request. You will receive and automatic email with a secure link that will allow you to reset the password.

2.1.4. Logout

To Logout of your My Endpoint Protector account simply click the Logout button located on the top right corner of the Administration and Reporting Tool.

2.2. Online Administration and Reporting Tool -Overview

In the online Administration and Reporting Tool you can manage the behavior of your protected computers and get the information regarding their device activity, file transfers and the mobile device fleet.

Access to Administration and Reporting Tool is restricted by a username and password pair and requires authorized credential to login.

After logging into My Endpoint Protector, you will see the available sections and modules.

Dashboard – Lets you view statistics of the server such as the number of clients and devices currently connected, the total number of protected computers, last logged action, newest added client, etc. It also provides shortcuts to the essential management tools.



Device Control – Used for administration of Devices, Computers, Groups, and Client Users.

Device Control
Dashboard <u>Global Rights</u> Effective Rights Global Settings
Devices Device Rights
Computers Computer Rights
Users User Rights
Groups Group Rights
Custom Classes

This is one of the most important module of My Endpoint Protector. In this section the administrator can set up and enforce security policies by assigning specific rights to devices, computers and computer groups.

In this module, the administrator can edit, manage rights and settings or even delete devices, computers or groups. It also provides the option to create groups and add or remove client users.

Content Aware Protection – Used for administration of File Transfers Policies.



This is also one of the main three modules of My Endpoint Protector. In this section the administrator can set up and enforce strong content aware security policies for a better control over data leaving the company network via any removable media, email, cloud storage or other online applications.

Mobile Device Management – Used for administration of the mobile device fleet.

Also one of the main three modules of My Endpoint Protector. This section allows the administrator to create security policies for mobile device.



Besides the security features like Track & Locate, Lock, Wipe, there also additional features available like Mobile Application Management and Geofencing.

Reports and Analysis – Designed to offer the administrator information regarding the past and current activity on the system (Server and Clients). It includes several sections such as Online Computers, User History, Statistics, Graphics, etc. Several information formats are available for view and export.



Similar to the Dashboard, this module displays usage statistics on past and current activities, but with more details.

Offline Temporary Password – This section allows the administrator to define Offline Temporary Passwords as described in paragraph 7 - "Offline Temporary Password".



System Alerts – Allows the creation of System Alerts – notifications, set up by administrators, which will alert them if a certain device was connected or accessed, a certain user performed a certain action, etc. Please see paragraph **Error! Reference source not found.** - "**Error! Reference source not found.**" for more details.

9 | My Endpoint Protector | User Manual



Downloads – This section provides the client installation package for all supported operating systems, as well as EasyLock – the enforce encryption software.



My Account – Provides information related to your account and allows subscriptions and clients management.

29	My Account
	Profile Details
	My Subscriptions
	Get a Subscription
	Client Software Upgrade
	Client Uninstall

3. My EPP Client System Requirements

- Supported operating System:
 - Windows 10 (all versions) 32bit/64bit
 - Windows 8 (all versions) 32bit/64bit
 - Windows 7 (all versions) 32bit/64bit
 - Windows Vista (all versions) 32bit/64bit
 - Windows XP Home or Professional (Service Pack 2 - minimal requirements)
 - Mac OS X 10.5+
- Administrative rights on the computer to install the MSI package or the PKG file for Macs
- Fully functional internet connection
- 1 GHz processor (or faster recommended)
- Minimum of 256 MB RAM
- 32 MB of available memory on the hard drive (plus additional space for optional offline file tracing)

Note!

When using an internal or external firewall, please ensure that the computer you are installing the client on has the server-specified port open. By default this is port 443. In case you are behind a router, consult the device's user manual or contact the manufacturer of your device about setting up port-forwarding.

4. My Endpoint Protector Client

The My Endpoint Protector Client is the application which once installed on the client computers, communicates with the My Endpoint Protector server and blocks or allows devices and file transfers. It also send notifications in case of unauthorized access.

4.1. Client Security

The My Endpoint Protector Client has a built in security system, which makes stopping the service nearly impossible.

This mechanism has been implemented to prevent the circumvention of security measures enforced by you. If somebody tries to connect unauthorized devices, or transfer confidential files.

In addition to this, the administrator can set a Client Software Uninstall Protection Password. Additional information on this will be provided in the paragraphs below.

4.2. Client Installation

The Client can be downloaded from the My Endpoint Protector User Interface. Depending on the administrator (first time user or not) and preferred option, the Client can be downloaded from one of the following: Dashboard > Start Page; Dashboard > General Dashboard or from Downloads > Installation Files & Enrollment.

Once the correct My Endpoint Protector installer has been downloaded, run the executable.



It is important that you enter your correct unique ID when requested.

By default, if the client was downloaded from the My Endpoint Protector account, the unique ID is already filled in at this stage.

1	Hy Endpoint Protector Setup
	Enter unique ID Specify the My Endpoint Protector unique ID
	Please enter your unique ID for My Endpoint Protector: Your unique ID here
	If you do not have a unique ID and a My Endpoint Protector account, please create one.
	If you do not know your unique ID please login to your My Endpoint Protector account. You find the unique ID in the account info page or on the start page.
	Account Login
	< Back Next > Cancel

Please ensure that the client computer has full internet access / network connectivity without any interference from firewalls, etc.

4.3. DHCP / Manual IP address

My Endpoint Protector Client automatically recognizes changes in the network's configuration and updates settings accordingly. This means that computers remain protected both at the office (e.g. DHCP) and at home (e.g. manual IP address), without having to make any modifications.

4.4. Client Notifications (Notifier)

The My Endpoint Protector Client, depending on the mode it is currently running on, will display a notification from the taskbar icon when an unauthorized device is connected to the system. Not only does it log any attempts to forcefully access to system, but it can also trigger the system's Panic mode.



4.5. Client modes for users, computers and groups

My Endpoint Protector features several functional modes for users, computers and groups. These modes are accessible for each item (users, computers, groups) from the Global Settings section in the Device Control module and can be changed at any time.



There are six modes to choose from:

- Normal Mode (default setting of My Endpoint Protector)
- Transparent Mode
- Stealth Mode

- Panic Mode
- Hidden Icon Mode
- Silent Mode

4.6. Transparent Mode

This mode is used when the administrator wants to block all devices and file transfers but does not want the user to see and know anything about the My Endpoint Protector activity.

- no system tray icon is displayed
- no system tray notifications are shown
- everything is blocked regardless if authorized or not
- Administrator receives alerts (dashboard also shows alerts) for all activities

4.7. Stealth Mode

Similar to Transparent mode, Stealth mode allows the administrator to monitor all of the users and computers activities and actions with all devices and transfers allowed.

- no system tray icon is displayed
- no system tray notifications are shown
- everything is allowed (nothing is blocked regardless of what activity)
- file tracing is enabled to see and monitor all user activity
- Administrator receives alerts (dashboard shows also alerts) for all activities

4.8. Panic Mode

Under special circumstances, Panic Mode can be set manually by the administrator in order to block all access to devices.

- system tray icon is displayed
- notifications are displayed

- everything is blocked regardless if authorized or not
- Administrator receives alert (dashboard also shows alerts) when PCs are going in and out of Panic mode

4.9. Hidden Icon Mode

The Hidden Icon Mode is similar to the Normal mode, the difference consisting in the fact that the Agent is not visible to the user.

- no system tray icon is displayed
- no system tray notifications are shown
- all set rights and settings are applied

4.10. Silent Mode

The Silent Mode is similar to the Normal mode, the difference consisting in the fact that the notifications do not pup-up to the user.

4.11. Client Software Uninstall Protection

By defining a password, the administrator can ensure that even if users have administrator right on their computers, the My Endpoint Protector cannot be uninstalled. These feature can be found under the Global Settings.

Client Software (Windows and Mac) Uninstall Protection Password							
You do not have an uninstall password defined.							
Password:	Clear Password						

4.12. Offline Functionality for My Endpoint Protector Client

The My Endpoint Protector Client will store a local event history that will be submitted and synchronized with the My Endpoint Protector Cloud Server upon next connection to the network. The client remembers the last settings and rights. If the protected computer is not connected to the internet, using the Offline Temporary Password feature, temporary permissions can be given. See paragraph 8 – Offline Temporary Password.

4.13. Client Removal

4.13.1. Client Removal on Windows OS

The My Endpoint Protector Client can be uninstalled by accessing Control Panel > Add Remove Programs > Uninstall My Endpoint Protector.

The My Endpoint Protector Client cannot be uninstalled without specifying the password set by the administrator in the Reporting and Administration Tool (if set).

🙀 My Endpoint Protector Setu	ıp	×
Enter password Enter the Endpoint Protector S	Security Password for Uninstall Protection	
Enter the password that was set	t by the Endpoint Protector Server	
Advanced Installer	< Back Next >	Cancel

The password sent by the My Endpoint Protector Server is hashed and stored inside the registry. If it is deleted, the uninstall process will instantly stop. Tempering with the registry value of the hash will lead to an irremovable client.

4.13.2. Client removal on MAC OS X

To uninstall the My Endpoint Protector client for Mac OS X, the "removeepp.command" script file that was provided in the installation package must be run. This can be done by double clicking the file in the "Finder".

The user will be prompted with the message "Enter your password to perform administrative tasks:". At this stage, the user password needs to be provided and then the "Return" key must be pressed (please note that the password will not be echoed).

The password is the password that was choose when the user account on the Mac was created.

Note!

If the Mac user account does not have administrative privileges, un-installment is not possible.

4.14. Client Upgrade

The My Endpoint Protector Client can be upgraded to the latest version from My Account > Client Software Upgrade. A 2 Step process will allow for a simple and easy client upgrade.

٢		R						Live Help Offline	Welcome Cristian Balogh Logout
	Dashboard	Softv	ware Update	•					
T	My Account						Step 1: Select the update you want to apply		
	Profile Details My Subscriptions	Upda	ates available fo	or the My Endp	oint Protector C	lient			
	Get a Subscription		OS Type	Default	Version	Release Notes		Applicable	e on versions
	Client Software Upgrade	۲	WIN	Yes	4.4.6.8			4.2.4.4	
	Client Uninstall	\odot	MAC105	Yes	1.4.4.8			1.2.2.2	
	Device Control	\odot	WIN	No	4.4.5.0			4.2.4.4	
		\odot	WIN	No	4.2.9.0			4.2.4.4	
	Content Aware Protection (CAP)	\odot	WIN	No	4.2.4.4			-	
	Makila Davias Management	\odot	MAC105	No	1.4.4.7			1.2.2.2	
	Mobile Device Management	0	MAC105	No	1.4.0.3			1.2.2.2	
1978 88	Offline Temporary Password								
	Reports and Analysis								
	Alerts		Ne	xt					
₹	Downloads								
0	Support								
My Er	My Endpoint Protector Copyright 2004 - 2015 CoSoSys Ltd. All rights reserved. Last login: 3 minutes ago from your current IP.								

After selecting the desired upgrade, a list of computers that have an older client version installed will be displayed. The administrator simply has to check the required computers and start the upgrade process.

5. Device Control

My Endpoint Protector supports a wide range of device types which can represent key sources of security breaches. These devices can be authorized which makes it possible for the users to view, create or modify their content and for administrators to view the data transferred to and from the authorized devices.



My Endpoint Protector is designed to be as user friendly as possible, providing various shortcuts to allowing or denying access to USB and peripheral ports. Throughout the Device Control sections, there are several ways of managing devices and reaching the desired tab.

The Device Control module in My Endpoint Protector is extremely granular, allowing the administrator to define rights per Device, User, Computer, and Group or Globally through the network. These Rights are assigned with different priorities, Global Rights having the lowest one and Device Rights the highest. The main sections of this module and how permissions can be configured are explained below.

5.1. Dashboards

This section provides a graphical overview regarding the recent (last 30 days) Device Control activity in your network. The charts display information regarding the number of protected computers and their operating systems, percentage of allowed or blocked devices, device types connected, most active users, etc. Moreover, Latest Logs, Least Connected Computers and Latest Device Control Alerts are also displayed.

4	WY ENDPOINT PROTECTOR IL Logo							
	Dashboard	Device Control - Dashboard (for last 30 days)						
	My Account	Protected Computers (last 30 days)	t.	Device Connections (last 30 days)	General	General		
	Device Control Cashbaard Global Rights Effective Rights Global Settings Devices Devices Rights Computers Computers	Windows Mac CS X		113 Alexed 113 • CS Book	Online Computers # Connected Devices # Device Rights Comp	3 0 Ant: The table is a second		
	Users User Rights	Device Types (last 30 days)	,	Most Active Users (# of connected deviceslast 30 days)	Device Connectio	ons (for last 3 days)		
	Groups Rights Group Rights Custom Clastes Custom Clant Notifications Content Notifications Content Aware Protection (CAP) Mobile Device Management Offline Temporary Password Reports and Analysis	Wi 2 Additual Kepbani 2 Sanai Put 2 Local Paters 4 USS Storep Deck	a a	22 Cited boy Tory2012		1 8 8 8 6 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		
	Averts Devusionada	Latest Logs Least Connected Computers Latest	Device Control Alerts					
	Downloads	Reported	Event Name	Computer Name	User Name	Device Name		
U	Support	20 minutes ago	Disconnected	CRISTB	Cristi	TS2GJFV30		
		2 hours ago	Unklosied	CRISTID	Crist	T2203FV30		
		2 more app	Device out TD	CRISTIN	Crist	T520 (F) / 10		
		2 hours ago	linking and	CRUTH	Crist	KR Langelet D1000		
		2 days app	User Lanut	UNIT 2207	Theo 2012	ne Laselver e Ivvo		
		2 days ago	User Lagout	CONTR	Cost			
		2 days ago	Disconnected	CRISTID	Cist	7020 (6)/24		
		2 days ago	Connected	CDISTIN	Crest	TC20 (EV20		
		2 /50/5 40/0	linhisted	CDISTR	Cristi	T520 (EV/10		
		See All Logs	U TRANSLANDU	un nag	ur mer	•		
My En	dpoint Protector Copyright 2004 - 2015 C	loSoSys Ltd. All rights reserved.				Last login: 38 minutes ago from your current IP.		

5.2. Global Rights

Global Rights are automatically set for all protected computers. By default, all USB and peripheral ports are set to Deny Access. The exceptions to this rule are - WiFi, Bluetooth and Network Share - as internet access, wireless keyboards and mice are constantly needed. To change rights for a Device Type, simply click on the dropdown menu and select the desired permission.

							Welcome Netwo	rk Administrator Logout
C	PROTECTO	R				💭 Live Help <u>Onlin</u>		Q)
_							_	Auvaliceu Search
	Dashboard	Management of Global Rights						
29	My Account	A currently the system is using computer right						
	Device Control	Currently the system is using computer rights						
	Dashboard	Groups						
	Global Rights Effective Rights	Name:	Global					
	Global Settings	Description:	Global Group including all the machines					
	Devices Device Rights	Device Types						
	Computers Computer Rights	Notes and Design	C Danis Assess			-	Danis Annan	
	Users	USB Storage Device	Allow Access	•	iPad iPod		Deny Access	-
	User Rights	Internal CD or DVD RW	Deny Access		Serial ATA Controller		Deny Access	
	Group Rights	Internal Card Reader	Deny Access		WiFi		Allow Access	
_	Custom Classes	Internal Floppy Drive	Deny Access	-	Bluetooth		Allow Access	-
	Content Aware Protection (CAP)	Local Printers	Deny Access	-	FireWire Bus		Deny Access	•
	Mobile Device Management	Windows Portable Device (Media Transfer Protocol)	Deny Access	-	Serial Port		Deny Access	
	Offline Temporary Password	Digital Camera	Deny Access		PCMCIA Device	9	Deny Access	
88	online remporary rassword	BlackBerry	Deny Access		Card Reader Device (MTD)	9	Deny Access	-
<u>~</u>	Reports and Analysis	Mobile Phones (Sony Ericsson, etc.)	Deny Access	•	Card Reader Device (SCSI)		Deny Access	•
	Alerts	SmartPhone (USB Sync)	Deny Access	•	ZIP Drive	9	Deny Access	
	Downloads	SmartPhone (Windows CE)	Deny Access		Teensy Board	9	Deny Access	•
2	Downloads	SmartPhone (Symbian)	Deny Access	-	Thunderbolt		Deny Access	-
	Support	Webcam	Deny Access		Network Share		Allow Access	•
		iPhone	Deny Access	-				
		Already Existing Devices						
		Ð						
		Save ABack						
		·						
My En	dpoint Protector Copyright 2004 - 2014 (CoSoSvs Ltd. All rights reserved.					Last login: 1 h	our ago from your current IP.

In My Endpoint Protector, Global Rights have the lowest priority so if Group Rights are defined, they will take priority. If there are no rights defined for a specific computer, and it does not belong to a group, it will inherit the Global Rights and Settings. If the computer belongs to a group, then it will inherit the settings of that group.

5.2.1. Effective Rights

This sections displays the rights currently applied on a specific device, computer or user. Simply select form the dropdown menu and apply the needed filters.

\mathcal{C}						💭 Live Help Onlin	Welcome Network Administrator Logout
	FROIECIC						Advanced Search
	Dashboard	Effective Rights					
-	My Account						
	Device Control	⚠ Currently the syste	em is using both computer a	nd user rights, user rights have priority	v .		
	Dashboard	Effective Rights Endpoints	Effective Rights Devices				
	Global Rights Effective Rights	Filter					
	Global Settings	Coloria de Contras		LICE Charges Day for			
	Devices Device Bights	Select a device		N/A Y			
	Computers Computer Rights	6 Reset	Apply fiter	npa			
	Users		~				
	Groups	Results					
	Group Rights						
_	Custom Classes	The rights are disp	layed from lower to highest prio	rity and they are in a raw form.			
	Content Aware Protection (CAP)	Device Type	Device	Right	Using File Whitelist	Observation	Defined On
	Mobile Device Management	USB Storage Device		Allow Access	No	Inherited from Global Policies	Global
	Offline Temporary Password	USB Storage Device		Allow Access	No	Defined on Computer	
22	ennie remperary racentera	USB Storage Device		Allow Access	No	Defined on Computer	
M	Reports and Analysis	USB Storage Device		Allow Access	No	Defined on Computer	
		USB Storage Device		Deny Access	No	Defined on Computer	and the second se
	Alerts	USB Storage Device		Allow Access	No	Defined on Computer	
		USB Storage Device		Allow Access	No	Defined on Computer	100000000
1	Downloads	USB Storage Device	Port_#0003.Hub_#0004	Allow Access	No	Defined on User	
-		USB Storage Device		Read Only Access	No	Defined on User	The second se
	Support	USB Storage Device		Allow Access if TD Level 1	No	Defined on User	The second se
~		USB Storage Device		Allow Access	No	Defined on User	
		USB Storage Device		Deny Access	No	Defined on User	and the second se
		USB Storage Device		Allow Access	No	Defined on User	1000000
		USB Storage Device		Allow Access	No	Defined on User	
		Export to PDF					
My Er	adpoint Protector Copyright 2004 - 2014	CoSoSys Ltd. All rights reserved.					Last login: 1 hour ago from your current IP.

5.3. Global Settings

In this section, the administrator can define the Rights Functionality, indicating if Computer Rights, User Rights or Both Rights will be used in the network and also their Priority (if the Computer Rights will have priority over the User Rights).

6		R		چې نو	Welcome Network Administrator Logout ve Help Online Q Advanced Search
	Dashboard	Management of Global Settings			
	My Account	Group			^
	Device Control	Name:	Global		
	Device Condition	Description:	Global Group including all the machines		
	Dashboard Global Rights Effective Rights	General Settings			
	Global Settings	Mode:	Normal		
	Devices Device Rights	Notifier Language:	English		
	Computers Computer Rights	Rights Functionality			
	Users	Computer Rights	۲		
	Groups	User Rights	0		
	Group Rights	Both Rights	0		
_	Custom Classes	Priority: Computer Rights O User Rights O			
	Content Aware Protection (CAP)	E-mail Server Settings			
	Mobile Device Management	*Note: The test e-mail will be sent to administrator.email@compa	ny.com		=
	Offline Temporary Password	E-mail Type:	SMTP 💌		
		Hostname:	The second se	Example: smtp.cososys.com	
	Reports and Analysis	SMTP Port:	25	Example: 25 (Gmail uses port 465 for SSL and 587 for TLS/STARTTLS)	
	Alerts	Require SMTP Authentication:	v		
	Downloade	Username:		Example: Your full email address (including @gmail.com or @your_domain.com).	
-	Downloads	Password:	Nasa	Founder None SSL or TLS/STADTES	
\bigcirc	Support	Send test e-mail to my account:			
		Client Software (Windows and Mac) Uninstall Protection P	assword		
		𝞯 You have defined an uninstall password.			
		Password:	⊗ c	lear Password	
		Save Back			
Ma Fee	depint Protostor Commist 2004 - 2014	CoSoSue I tri All rinkle reserved			The set leader it have any from your average ID

In addition to this, E-mail Server Settings can be defined for the administrator. Client Software Password and General Settings for Client can also be set.

To configure the server host, on must provide a user name and password to that mail server. These settings will be used when configuring Alerts.

*Note: The test e-mail will be sent to administrator.email@company.	*Note: The test e-mail will be sent to administrator.email@company.com											
E-mail Type:	SMTP 💌											
Hostname:		Example: smtp.cososys.com										
SMTP Port:	25	Example: 25 (Gmail uses port 465 for SSL and 587 for TLS/STARTTLS)										
Require SMTP Authentication:												
Username:		Example: Your full email address (including @gmail.com or @your_domain.com).										
Password:	•••••	Your SMTP password.										
Encryption Type:	None	Example: None, SSL or TLS/STARTTLS.										
Send test e-mail to my account:												

The settings can be verified by checking the box next to **Send test e-mail to my account**.

For more information regarding the Client, please read paragraph 14 - "**Error! Reference source not found.**".

5.4. Devices

In this section, the administrator can manage all USB removable devices and peripheral ports in the system. The My Endpoint Protector system automatically adds any new device that connects to a protected client computer to its database. This will make the device manageable through the Administration and Reporting Tool interface. When an unknown device is connected to one of the client computers, the device's parameters are stored in the system database as: device data (Vendor ID, Product ID and Serial Number). The user that connects the device for the first time is stored as the default user of the device. However the user listed as the owner of the device can later be changed at any time.

						,	Welcome Network Administrator	ogout
	PROTECTO	R				,	Live Help Online Advanced	Q) Search
	Dashboard	List of Devices	5					
1	My Account	Filter						×
	Device Control	Results						
	Dashboard Global Rights	Status	TD Device Type	Device Name (Identification)	Description	Last Location Last User	Last Connection VID PID Serial Number	
	Effective Rights		Serial ATA Controller	Intel(R) ICH8 2 port Serial ATA Storage	Intel(R) ICH8 2 port Serial ATA Storage	CONTRACTOR OF STREET,	26-Jun-2014 14:17	
	Global Settings		Serial Port	Communications Port (COM1)	Communications Port (COM1)/(Standard por	Contraction of the local distance of the loc	= 24-Jun-2014 11:06	
	Devices		Internal CD or DVD RW	HL-DT-ST RW/DVD GCC-H10N ATA Device	HL-DT-ST RW/DVD GCC-H10N ATA Device/(Sta	TRANSPORT DESCRIPTION	= 23-Aug-2013 08:33	
	Device Rights		USB Storage Device	USB FLASH DRIVE	USB FLASH DRIVE / ADATA	Construction of the owner o	30-Jun-2014 17:21	
	Computers		Windows Portable Device (Media Transfer	GT-I9100	GT-I9100 / Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd	Contraction of the local division of the loc	19-Aug-2013 14:40	
	Lleare		Local Printers	HP LaserJet P1005	HP LaserJet P1005 / HP	Contraction of the local distance of the loc	07-Jan-2014 09:05	
	User Rights		Windows Portable Device (Media Transfer	GT-I9100	GT-I9100 / Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd	Street and a street of the	22-Aug-2013 11:14	
	Groups		USB Storage Device	DMC-FX9	DMC-FX9 / MATSHITA	Contraction of the local distance in the loc	05-Aug-2013 12:04	
	Group Rights		BlackBerry	Blackberry Handheld	Blackberry Handheld / Research In Motion	Concernation of Statements	23-Jun-2014 11:58	
	Custom Classes		Webcam	Mic (PTZ)	Mic (PTZ) / Logitech, Inc.	Construction of Construction	23-Jun-2014 12:00	
	Content Aware Protection (CAP)		iPhone	Phone 4	Phone 4 / Apple, Inc.	Contraction of the second of t	24-Jun-2014 17:12	
-			iPad	Port_#0004.Hub_#0008	Port_#0004.Hub_#0008 / Apple, Inc.	Contraction of Contra	27-Jun-2014 16:08	
	Mobile Device Management		Local Printers	HP LaserJet P1005, 1.2.0.224	HP LaserJet P1005, 1.2.0.224 /	MacBook Pro	01-Jul-2014 16:25	
(17753)			Local Printers	HP Officejet 5600 series	HP Officejet 5600 series /	MacBook Pro	01-Jul-2014 16:25	
88	Offline Temporary Password		Serial ATA Controller	Intel(R) 7 Series/C216 Chipset Family SA	Intel(R) 7 Series/C216 Chipset Family SA	IDEAPAD-PC-WIN8	03-Jul-2014 11:27	
	Reports and Analysis		Bluetooth	RTL8723A 4.0 + High Speed Chip	RTL8723A 4.0 + High Speed Chip/Realtek S	IDEARAD-PC-WIN8	30-Jun-2014 10:12	
	reports and marying	E 😑	WIFi	Realtek RTL8723A Wireless LAN 802.11n US	Realtek RTL8723A Wireless LAN 802.11n US	IDEAPAD-PC-WIN8	30-Jun-2014 10:12	
	Alerts		Webcam	Lenovo EasyCamera	Lenovo EasyCamera/Chicony Electronics Co	IDEAPAD-PC-WIN8	30-Jun-2014 10:12	
			USB Storage Device	Port_#0003.Hub_#0004	Port_#0003.Hub_#0004/Realtek Semiconduct	IDEAPAD-PC-WIN8	30-Jun-2014 10:12	
+	Downloads		USB Storage Device	DATATRAVELER_2.0	DATATRAVELER_2.0/KINGSTON		20-Aug-2013 09:37	- C
	Support	58 results [20 💌 per page]					
•		*			m			P.
		A	Create Export	Delete	Back			
		U		9	-			
My End	Ipoint Protector Copyright 2004 - 2014	CoSoSys Ltd. All righ	hts reserved.				Last login: 1 hour ago from your c	urrent IP.

The status column indicates the current rights for the devices.

 \bigcirc Red means that the device is blocked in the system.

 \bigcirc Green means that the device is allowed on computers or users.

Yellow means that device is allowed on some users or computers with restrictions.

The actions available to the administrator for this section are: **Edit, Manage Rights, Device History, Export Device History** and **Delete**. They are available either by right clicking on the desired device or through the icons on the right side **C E B O**.

Manage Rights is actually a shortcut to the Devices Rights section, and will be explained below.

5.4.1. Device Rights

My Endpoint Protector can handle a wide variety of devices and device types. It also offers several methods of usage for each device in particular. This section allows the administrator to grant or deny complete access to a certain device, making it usable or obsolete for a certain group, computer or user. This action can be achieved by right clicking on the desired device and selecting "Edit" or thorough the key icon on the right side \mathbb{Q} .

5.4.2. Allow or Deny Access to Devices

The administrator can configure these settings for each device individually and can also choose for what User(s), Computer(s) and Group(s) they will apply by clicking on the correspondent green + (plus) button \oplus .

Computer Wizard						×
Search				Right	ts	
Name Workgroup Location Results: MacBook Pro Tony's MacBook Pro TONY-PC1 Roman's MacBook Pro TONYSERVER VLADUT-NOTEBOOK DELL-PC Roman's MacBook Pro Retina	IP Domain		*	C Den Allov Read Allov Allov Allov Allov	y Access w Access d Only Access w Access if TD Level 1 w Access if TD Level 2 w Access if TD Level 3 w Access if TD Level 4	
		Sa	ve		Cancel	

The Wizard will appear, allowing the desired permission to be define.

Click "Save" to store your changes.

Note! The above Wizard appears when choosing to allow a device for Computers. The Wizards for Users and Groups are similar.

5.5. Computers

This is the tab where client computers can be managed. The client computers have a registration mechanism. This self-registration mechanism is run once after the My Endpoint Protector Client software is installed on a client computer.

During the installation of the My Endpoint Protector Client, you will be asked to enter your **unique ID** for client installation.

This will bind the client software to your My Endpoint Protector account and the client will then communicate to the server its existence in the system.

The server will store the information regarding the client computer in the system database and it will assign a license to the client computer. If there are no

subscriptions added to your profile, a demo license will be created and assigned, which will expire after 10 days for the commercial account.

For a personal free account of My Endpoint Protector a full license is automatically assigned.

Note!

The self-registration mechanism acts whenever a change in the computer licensing module is made, and also each time the application client is reinstalled. The owner of the computer is not saved in the process of the selfregistration.

															Welco	me Netw	ork Admi	nistrator Logo	out
Ľ	PROTECTO	R											P	Live Help	Offline	C	_	Q	2
_		_																Advanced Sea	ron
	Dashboard	List of C	Computers																4
맨	My Account	Filter																	
_	Device Control	Result	s																i I
	Dashboard Global Rights Effective Rights	III AI	Computer Name + DELL-PC	IP	Workgroup	Domain	Default User TonyAD	Location	Last Seen 14-Oct-2014 14:56	Version 4.2.8.9 - (PC)	License	Modified at	Modified by	Groups	Actions	ع T		8	
	Global Settings		MacBook Pro		WORKGROUP		tony		04-Sep-2013 14:51	1.2.2.2 - (Macintosh)	-				29	2 🗉	ev	8	
	Device Rights		Roman's MacBook Pro		WORKGROUP		Antonel		24-Jun-2014 16:08	1.4.0.3 - (Macintosh)	-	23-Jun-2014 13:07:18	and the second s		2 9, 1	20		8	
	Computers		Roman's MacBook Pro Retine		WORKGROUP		tonyiancu		22-Oct-2014 11:57	1.4.0.3 - (Macintosh)	-	22-Oct-2014 10:48:16			C Q	3 B		8	
	Computer Rights		Tony-PC1 Tany's MacBook Pro		WORKGROUP		tony		13-Dec-2013 11:05	4.2.0.9 - (PC) 1.2.2.2 - (Macintrah)	-	24-301-2014 15:54:23		lony	7 0.	2 1		© Ø	
	Users User Rights		TONYSERVER		WORKGROUP		usere		23-Sep-2014 09:41	4.2.8.9 - (PC)	-	16-Jul-2014 11:16:14	And and a second diversion of the		B Q.	30	E	ĕ	
	Groups		VLADUT-NOTEBOOK		WORKGROUP		Viedut		05-Mar-2015 22:01	4.2.9.0 - (PC)	-	13-Oct-2014 15:32:53	and the second second second		2 3	2 🗉	- ev	8	
	Group Rights	8 resi	ults [20 💌 per page]																
	Content Aware Protection (CAP)	Ð	Create	GV Expo	n (e	Delete	1	Back											
	Mobile Device Management Offline Temporary Plessword Reports and Analysis Alerts Downloads Support																		
My En	dpoint Protector Copyright 2004 - 2015	CoSoSys Lt	d. All rights reserved.												Las	t login: 1	hour ago f	from your curren	nt IP.

The available actions are: Edit, Manage Rights, Manage Settings, Offline **Temporary Password, Computer History, Export Computer History** and **Delete**. They are available either by right clicking on the desired computer or through the icons on the right side \Im \Im \Box \Box

The Edit option provides information about the computer like: Computer Name, IP, MAC Address, Domain, Workgroup, Groups and more.

The Manage Rights option allows the administrator to preserve global settings or set specific access rights to devices for a particular computer. This is also a shortcut to the Computer Rights tab, described below in paragraph 5.6.1. – "Computer Rights".

The rest of the available options are self-expiatory. An exception to this would be Offline Temporary Password that is actually a shortcut to the menu tab with the same name and will be explained in paragraph 7 – "Offline Temporary Password".

For a better organization and manageability, a computer can be assigned as belonging to a Group (several computers within the same office which will have the same access rights or settings). Please read paragraph 5.7. – "Groups" for more information.

5.5.1. Computer Rights

This section allows the administrator to manage computers' rights. The actions available for this section are: **Edit** and **Effective Rights**. They are available either by right clicking on the desired computer or through the icons on the right side \P \blacksquare .

Selecting Edit will provide a section similar to above paragraph 5.3. – "Global Settings", allowing the administrator to Preserve global settings, Deny or Allow access to a device, for a specific computer.

$\left[\right]$		_							Welco	me Network Adn	ninistrator Logout
		R						Live Help Onli	<u>ne</u>		Advanced Search
	Dashboard	Edit Computer Rights									
	My Account	A									
	Device Control	Currently the system is us	ing both computer and user in	giits, us	er rights have priority						
	Dashboard Global Rights	Computer									
	Effective Rights	Computer Name:	Test-PC								
	Global Settings	Location:									
	Devices Device Rights	Device Types									
	Computers Computer Rights	Unknown Device			Preserve global setting 💌		Pad	•	Prese	rve global setting	•
	Users User Rights	USB Storage Device			Allow Access	•	Pod	-	Prese	rve global setting	•
	Groups	Internal CD or DVD RW			Preserve global setting 💌	•	Serial ATA Controller		Prese	rve global setting	•
	Group Rights	Internal Card Reader			Preserve global setting	ri V	VIFI		Prese	rve global setting	•
	Custom Classes	Internal Floppy Drive			Preserve global setting 💌	• E	liuetooth	•	Prese	rve global setting	•
	Content Aware Protection (CAP)	Local Printers			Preserve global setting	F F	ireWire Bus		Prese	rve global setting	•
	Mobile Device Management	Windows Portable Device (Media Transfe	r Protocol)		Preserve global setting	•	erial Port	-	Prese	rve global setting	•
	Offline Temporary Password	Digital Camera		_	Preserve global setting 💌	r F	CMCIA Device	=	Prese	rve global setting	•
		BlackBerry			Preserve global setting 💌	•	Card Reader Device (MTD)		Prese	rve global setting	•
\sim	Reports and Analysis	Mobile Phones (Sony Ericsson, etc.)		_	Preserve global setting 💌		Card Reader Device (SCSI)	9	Prese	rve global setting	•
	Alerts	SmartPhone (USB Sync)			Preserve global setting 💌	• Z	IP Drive	-	Prese	rve global setting	•
	Developede	SmartPhone (Windows CE)			Preserve global setting 💌	• 1	eensy Board	9	Prese	rve global setting	-
±	Downloads	SmartPhone (Symbian)			Preserve global setting 💌	•	hunderbolt	-	Prese	rve global setting	•
	Support	Webcam			Preserve global setting -	•	letwork Share		Allow	Access	•
		iPhone			Preserve global setting 💌	•					
		Already Existing Devices									
		\oplus									
		Save 🔇	Restore Global Rights		Back						

Selecting Effective Rights is actually a shortcut to the above paragraph 5.2.1. – "Effective Rights".

5.6. Users

This section, is built around the user, allowing administrators to manage rights of access to devices per users (end users who are logged on a computer on which the My Endpoint Protector Client software is installed).

												We	Icome Network Administrat	or Logout
	PROTECTO	R									💻 Live f	Help <u>Online</u>		٩)
_													Advan	iced Search
	Dashboard	List of Us	ers											
Ľ	My Account	Filter												w
	Device Control	Results												
	Dashboard	III All	Username		Domain	First Name	Last Name	Phone	E-mail	Modified at	Modified by	Groups	Actions	
	Effective Rights	1773								26-Jun-2014 10:43:57				
	Global Settings									20-3011-2014 10:43:37				
	Devices		The second s			THE OWNER OF THE OWNER	The second s							
	Device Rights					Contract to be reading of							7 9 9 9 0	
	Computers Computer Rights		100 Million III			10xett-	100 million						2 🔍 🗏 🐖 😣	
	Users					1000	1000						2 🔍 🗏 🕶 🛇	
	User Rights		1000			1200	10000						📝 🔍 🗏 🐖 😣	
	Groups		Contraction of the local division of the	10000						20-Aug-2013 15:40:38			2 🔍 🗏 🚾 😣	
	Group Rights													
	Custom Classes		Contraction (Contraction)			Contraction (Contraction)	(British Diff)							
۲	Content Aware Protection (CAP)													
	Mobile Device Management		Constant of Consta			2 Constantin	1 Contraction of the							
	noone benee hanagement									02 101 2014 12:21:29				
88	Offline Temporary Password	14 resu	ults [50 - per page]							02-5092014 12:21:20				
	Reports and Analysis		Create		Event		Delate	•	Paak					
	Alerts	Ð	Create	<u>öv</u>	export		Delete	-	Dack					
₹	Downloads													
\bigcirc	Support													
My En	dpoint Protector Copyright 2004 - 2014	CoSoSys Ltd.	All rights reserved.										.ast login: 1 hour ago from yo	ur current IP.

This section has a self-completing mechanism: as soon as a new user joins or has some activity on the system, it will be added to the database.

The actions available to the administrator for this section are: **Edit, Manage Rights, User History, Export User History** and **Delete**. They are available either by right clicking on the desired device or through the icons on the right side $\boxed{2}^{\circ} \ll \boxed{3}^{\circ} \boxed{3}^{\circ} \otimes$.

The **Edit** action will display general information regarding the users and will allow adding contact details (Phone and E-mail). In addition to this, if previously created, users can be added or removed from Groups. For more information on Groups, please read paragraph 5.8 - "Groups".

The **Manage Rights** action is actually a shortcut to the User Rights section, and will be explained in the below paragraph 5.5.1 – "User Rights".

It is important to know that during the installation process of My Endpoint Protector, two users created by default:

- noUser is the user linked to all events performed while no user was logged into the computer. Remote users' names who log into the computer will not be logged and their events will be stored as events of noUser. Another occurrence of noUser events would be to have an automated script/software, which accesses a device when no user is logged into the specific computer.
- autorunUser indicates that an installer has been launched by Windows from the specific device. It is the user attached to all the events generated by the programs launched from that specific device when Autoplay is enabled in the Operating System.

5.6.1. User Rights

This section allows the administrator to manage users' rights. The actions available for this section are: **Edit** and **Effective Rights**. They are available either by right clicking on the desired user or through the icons on the right side \Im

Selecting Edit will provide a section similar to above paragraph 5.3. – "Global Settings", allowing the administrator to Preserve global settings, Deny or Allow access to a device.

					Welcome Network Administrator Logout
C	PROTECTO	R			Live Help Online
	Dashboard	Edit User Rights			Auvalueu Search
-	My Account				
	Device Control	▲ Currently the system is using both computer and user r	ights, user rights have priority.		
	Dashboard Global Pichte	User			
	Effective Rights	User Name: Test-User			
	Global Settings	First Name:			
	Devices Device Rights	Last Name:			
	Computers Computer Rights	Device Types			
	Users Liser Rights	Unknown Device	Preserve global setting	Pad	Preserve global setting
	Groups	USB Storage Device	Allow Access	Pod	Preserve global setting
	Group Rights	Internal CD or DVD RW	Preserve global setting	Serial ATA Controller	Preserve global setting
	Custom Classes	Internal Card Reader	Preserve global setting	WIFI	Preserve global setting
	Content Aware Protection (CAP)	Internal Floppy Drive	Preserve global setting	Bluetooth	Preserve global setting
	Mobile Device Management	Local Printers	Preserve global setting	FireWire Bus	Preserve global setting
	Offline Temporary Password	Windows Portable Device (Media Transfer Protocol)	Preserve global setting	Serial Port	Preserve global setting
88	online reliporary rassword	Digital Camera	Preserve global setting	PCMCIA Device	Preserve global setting
\sim	Reports and Analysis	BlackBerry	Preserve global setting	Card Reader Device (MTD)	Preserve global setting
	Alerts	Mobile Phones (Sony Ericsson, etc.)	Preserve global setting	Card Reader Device (SCSI)	Preserve global setting
		SmartPhone (USB Sync)	Preserve global setting	ZIP Drive	Preserve global setting
±	Downloads	SmartPhone (Windows CE)	Preserve global setting	Teensy Board	Preserve global setting
	Support	SmartPhone (Symbian)	Preserve global setting	Thunderbolt	Preserve global setting
~		Webcam	Preserve global setting	Network Share	Allow Access
		iPhone	Preserve global setting		
		Already Existing Devices			
		•			
		Save 🔥 Restore Global Rights	Back		
My En	idpoint Protector Copyright 2004 - 2014	CoSoSys Ltd. All rights reserved.			Last login: 4 hours ago from your current IP.

Selecting Effective Rights is actually a shortcut to the above paragraph 5.2.1. – "Effective Rights".

It is useful to know that users can also be arranged in groups for easier management at a later point. Please read paragraph 5.8. – "5.7Groups" for additional information.

5.7. Groups

This section allows the administrator to create and manage groups and the subsequently device access rights. If no groups have been defined, click on the green Create button, fill in the Name, Description and assign the desired Computers and Users from the list. Once the groups are created, the actions available for this section are: **Edit, Manage Rights, Manage Settings** and **Delete**. They are available either by right clicking on the desired already existing group or through the icons on the right side $\boxed{2}^{\circ} \leq \boxed{8}$.

										W	elcome Netw	ork Administrator Logout
C	PROTECTO	R								Live Help Online	\subset	Q Advanced Search
	Dashboard	List of Grou	ips									
	My Account	Filter										
	Device Control	Results										
	Dashboard Global Rights	All	Name		Description			Domain	Modified at	Modified by	Actions	
	Effective Rights	(F)	Financial Depoartmer		This group belongs to th	e financial	depa		30-Jun-2014 14:45:07		7 9	2 🛛
	Global Settings		Marketing Departmen	t	This group belongs to th	e marketing	g depa		30-Jun-2014 14:46:38		7 9	₹ ⊗
	Devices		Sales Department		This group belongs to th	e sales dep	parmen		30-Jun-2014 14:46:55		2 9	ર ⊗
	Device Rights Computers	3 results	[20 💌 per page]									
	Computer Rights Users	Ð	Create	8	Delete	1	Back					
	Groups Group Binhts											
	Custom Classes											
0	Content Aware Protection (CAP)											
	Mobile Device Management											
	Offline Temporary Password											
	Reports and Analysis											
	Alerts											
₹	Downloads											
	Support											
My En	depaint Protector Convribit 2004 2014 C	CoSoSur Ltd. AL	rights reserved								Last login: 1	hour and from your current IP

Just like for the previous tabs, the actions for this section are self-explanatory and follow the same rules as in the previous paragraphs.

The Edit option allows the administrator to change the Name and Description of the group, as well as adding or removing the Computers and Users that form the group.

The Manage Rights option is a shortcut to the Group Rights section and will be described in the below paragraph 5.7.1. - "Group Rights".

The Manage Settings option is similar paragraph 5.3. - "Global Settings", allowing the administrator to change the Client's Notifier Language and Mode. More information about the Client may be found in paragraph 11 – "My Account".

5.7.1. Group Rights

This section allows the administrator to manage group rights. Only the **Edit** action is available here and can be accessed either by right clicking on the desired group or through the icons on the right side \mathbb{Q} .

	R			Welcome Network Administrator
Dashboard	Edit Group Rights			
My Account				
Device Control	Currently the system is using both computer	and user rights, computer rights have priority.		
Dashboard	Groups			
Global Rights Effective Rights	Name:	Tony		
Devices Device Rights	Description:	3		
Computers Computer Rights	Device Types			
Users User Rights Groups	Unknown Device	Preserve global setting	Pad	🥥 Preserve global setting 💌
Group Rights Custom Classes	USB Storage Device	Preserve global setting 💌	Pod	Preserve global setting
Content Aware Protection (CAP)	Internal CD or DVD RW	Preserve global setting 💌	Serial ATA Controller	Preserve global setting •
Mobile Device Management	Internal Card Reader	Preserve global setting 💌	WP	Preserve global setting
Offline Temporary Password	Internal Floppy Drive	Preserve global setting	Bluetooth	Preserve global setting •
Reports and Analysis	Local Printers	Preserve global setting 💌	FireWire Bus	Preserve global setting •
Alerts	Windows Portable Device (Media Transfer Protocol)	Preserve global setting	Serial Port	Preserve global setting •
Downloads	Digital Camera	Preserve global setting	PCMCIA Device	🥃 Preserve global setting 💌
Support	BlackBerry	Preserve global setting	Card Reader Device (MTD)	Preserve global setting
	Mobile Phones (Sony Ericsson, etc.)	Preserve global setting	Card Reader Device (SCSI)	🥃 Preserve global setting 💌
	SmartPhone (USB Sync)	Preserve global setting •	ZIP Drive	Preserve global setting
	SmartPhone (Windows CE)	Preserve global setting	Teensy Board	Preserve global setting
	SmartPhone (Symbian)	Preserve global setting	Thunderbolt	Preserve global setting
	Webcam	Preserve global setting	Network Share	Allow Access
	Phone	Preserve global setting		

The administrator can choose to Preserve global settings, Deny or Allow access to a device, for any given group.

5.8. Custom Classes

This section is responsible for creating new classes of devices for an easier management throughout the system. It is a powerful function especially for devices belonging to the same vendor and/or being the same product (same VID and/or PID).

Edit Devices						
Custom Class						
Name:	USB Storage De	vice deny				
Description:	USB Storage De	vice deny class				
Right:	Deny Access					
Device Type						
USB Storage Device	. 8					
\oplus						
Device Class						
*Note: In the fields below, enter the information in the following order: Device Type, VID, PID, Description						
USB Storage Device	AAAA	BBBB custom device	8			
\oplus						
Devices						
\oplus						
Save Save	▲ Back					

By selecting Device Control > Custom Classes, the administrator is able to create and edit custom classes by adding new entities to the existing ones.

List of Custom Classes			
Results			
Name	Description	Right	Actions
CD-ROM Allow	CD-ROM Allow class	Allow Access	228
USB Storage Device deny	USB Storage Device deny class	Deny Access	228
2 results [50 _ per page]			
Create Back			

6. Content Aware Protection

This module allows the administrator to setup and enforce strong content filtering policies for selected users, computers or groups and control risks posed by accidental or intentional file transfers of sensitive company data, such as:

- Personally Identifiable Information (PII): social security numbers (SSN), driving license numbers, E-MAIL addresses, passport numbers, phone numbers etc.
- Financial and credit card information: credit card numbers for Visa, MasterCard, American Express, JCB, Discover Card, Diners Club, bank account numbers etc.
- Confidential files: sales and marketing reports, technical documents, accounting documents, customer databases etc.

To prevent sensitive data leakage, My Endpoint Protector closely monitors all activity at endpoints and other exit points:

- Transfers on portable storage and other media devices (USB Drives, external hard-disks, CDs, DVDs, SD cards etc.), either directly or through encryption software (e.g. EasyLock)
- Transfers on Local Networks
- Transfers via Internet (E-MAIL clients, file sharing application, Web Browsers, Instant Messaging, Social Media)
- Transfers to the cloud (iCloud, Google Drive, Dropbox, Microsoft SkyDrive)
- Transfers to Printers
- Transfers through Copy & Paste / Cut & Paste
- Print screens

Note! The Content Aware Protection feature requires separate licensing, in addition to the My Endpoint Protector license for Device Control.

6.1. Dashboards

This section provides a graphical overview regarding the recent (last 30 days) Content Aware Protection activity in your network. The charts display information regarding file transfers, percentage and file type of allowed or blocked transfers, most active policy content, most blocked applications, most active users, etc. Moreover, Latest Blocked Files, Latest Reported Files, Computers without Policy, Users without Policy and Latest Alerts are also displayed.

	R				Jue Help	Welcome Administrator (o Offline Advanced	
Dashboard	Content Aware Protection - Dashboard	(for last 30 days)					
My Account	File Transfers (last 30 days)		Blocked File Types (last 30 days)	General			
Device Control							
Content Aware Protection (CAP) Cashbaard Effective Rights Content Aware Polices Custom Content Chickney Elidioits Content Aware Ula, Whitelets Content Aware Daman Whitelets	100% R	aported Seed	10 • 10% FOF • Others	Files Blocked # Files Reported # Postected Windows PCs # Protected Mac OS X # <u>Create Policy</u> <u>Create Alerta</u>	Pies Bookel 8 39 Pies Rophiel 8 114444 Periodic Willows RC 8 3 Previnced Naco 30 8 Create Pelicy Create Alerta		
Content Aware Regex Backlasts Content Aware Type Whitelst Mobile Device Management	Most Active Policy Content (last 30 days)		Most Blocked Applications (# of incidents for last 30 days)	Most Active Users (# of transfers blocked for last 30 days)			
Offline Temporary Password	down and and a second sec						
Reports and Analysis	date 438 Skyte 2 No Information						
Alerts	file type 1010 sitewood 1431						
Downloads	e-mail	6	10876				
Support							
	Latest Blocked File Latest Reported File	Computers without Policy Users with	sut Policy Latest Alerts				
	Blocked Destination Type	Destination	Filename		Content Policy	Matched Item	
	3 days ago USB Storage Device	1000/100	citization on		TestTestTest		
	3 days ago Network Share	No. WHICH AND AND ADDRESS	710 - NO 1 Touris Reality to		TestTestTest	entransmitterenter and	
	3 days ago USB Storage Device	1000-110	Linear and and and a feature from the construction		TestTestTest	and the second	
	5 days ago word	100000-000	1. Timbreal pier Disperimentation was a second to a		TestTestTest	an encoded	
	5 days ago Social Media / Others	They Compared to the	1-Issang/1976_10881-018		TestTestTest	age after	
	S days ago USB Storage Device	1000001100	Literalizationstrate_inter_inter_internet		TestTestTest	and the second s	
	5 days ago USB Storage Device	10000-010	Cross-Crathenumge_crache_7 - Isochipterhos		TestTestTest	Address of the local data	
	5 days ago e-mail		Canada Canad		TestTestTest	and the second	
	5 days ago USB Storage Device	1000/100	Linear advances, inc. 2. Lauragentee		TestTestTest	AND THE OWNER OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER OWNE	
	5 days ago Network Share	representation and the second	PETER TO SUPPOPER, MALANDON SUPPOPER, AND TO AND TO AND TO AND TO AND TO AND TAKEN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN		TestTestTest	AR 11, 201	
	See Al Logs						
Endpoint Protector Copyright 2004 - 2015 /	CoSoSys Ltd. All rights reserved.					Last login: 38 minutes ago from your o	

6.2. Content Aware Policies

Content Aware Policies are sets of rules for sensitive content detection and blocking, enforced on selected network entities (users, computers, groups, departments).

A content aware policy is made up of four main elements:

- Policy Type: defines the operating system for which it applies Windows or Mac OS X
- Policy Action: defines the type of action to be performed reporting of sensitive content detection or blocking & reporting of sensitive content transfers
- Policy Control Points: establishes the transfer destinations to be monitored
- Policy Filter: specifies the content to be detected file type filtering, predefined content filtering, custom content filtering, file whitelists, regular expressions and domain whitelists.
For example, a policy can be setup for the Financial Department of the company to block Excel reports sent via E-mail or to report all transfers of files containing personally identifiable and financial information (e.g. credit card numbers, Emails, phone numbers, social security numbers etc.).



Additionally, each company can define its own sensitive content data lists as Custom Content Dictionaries corresponding to their specific domain of activity, targeted industry and roles. To ease this task, the Content Aware Protection module comes with a predefined Custom Content Dictionary that covers the most used sets of confidential terms and expressions.

Identical to the Device Control policies, the Content Aware policies continue to be enforced on a computer even after it is disconnected from the company network.

6.2.1. Creating new policies

The administrator can easily create and manage Content Aware Policies from the Content Aware Protection > Content Aware Policies tab.



The actions available for this section are: Add New, Duplicate, Edit and Delete.

Add New
Duplicate

C Edit

Delete

The actions are self-explanatory but, just like in the Device Control section, to be as user friendly as possible, there are several shortcuts to the above mentioned buttons. A new policy can also be created by clicking on the "Create your own" policy icon and an existing policy can also be edited by double-clicking the top part of the policy icon.

For an easier policy enforcement, predefined policies are available by clicking on the "Predefined policy" icon and selecting the preferred policy from the list. Additional information about this will be presented in paragraph 6.2.3 – "Predefined Policies".

When creating your own content aware policy, the option to choose a Standard Policy or a HIPAA Policy will appear.

	×
Choose a policy type:	
 Standard Policy HIPAA Policy 	
OK Cancel	

A Standard Policy will be detailed in the below paragraph and a HIPAA Policy will be presented in paragraph 6.2 – "HIPAA compliant Content Aware Protection".

6.2.2. Setting up Standard Content Aware Policies

When choosing to create a Standard Policy, the Add new Policy windows will open, which will allow setting the parameters of the newly created policy.

4		3							👰 Live Help <u>On</u>	Welcome Network Administrator I	Q Search
	Dashboard	Add a new Policy									
	My Account	Policy OS Type									1 Â
	Device Control	05 Туре:			Windows	Mac OS X					11
	Content Aware Protection (CAP)	Policy Information									í II
	Dashboard Effective Rights <u>Content Aware Policies</u> Custom Content Dictionaries Content Aware URL Whitelists Content Aware Domain Whitelists	Policy Name: Policy Description: Policy Action: Policy Status:		 Report Enable 	t only Block & Rep ed (ON) Disabled (O	ort ∓)					
_	Content Aware Regex	Control Transfers To									j
	Mobile Device Management	Controlled Storage Davis	re Turner 🕜 📼 Cirol	ward 🕜 📼 Dicable	Drint Screen 🕥 📼	Scan Network Share	0				1
	Offline Temporary Password	Controlled Storage Devi	te types 🖝 🔄 cip	Joard 🗢 🔄 Disable	ennicodeen 🗢 📄	scarmetwork share Sa	·				
<u>~</u>	Reports and Analysis	Applications / Online Ser	vices (Attachments / File	Transfers) 🕜							Ξ
	Alerts	Web Browser 🕐	E	mail 🕜	Insta	int Messaging 🕜	Clou	ud Services / File Sharing	Social Media / Others		
J	Downloads	Chrome Mozila Firefox	<u> </u>	Outlook (Attachments Outlook (Body) Mozilla Thunderbird		CQ IM Kype		Google Drive Client iCloud Client uTorrent	EasyLock Windows DVD Maker ALFTP	E	
	Support	Opera Safari ACL Desktop 9.6 Aurora Firefox K-Meleon Maxthon		Mozila Thunderbird IBM Lotus Notes v.6. IBM Lotus Notes v.7 IBM Lotus Notes v.8. IBM Lotus Notes v.8. Windows Live Mail	Y G T T T	lindows Live Messeng ahoo! Messenger alm djan djan ateOn Messenger		BitComet Daum Cloud Naver N Drive Azureus Microsoft Skydrive c All	Fie2la HTC Sync for Android InfraRecorder CD - D Tunes LogNeIn Pro Nokla PC Suite 2008 Al		
		Policy Content									
	File Type Filter Predefined Content Filter 0				itent Filter URL	Whitelists Don	nain Whitelists	Regular Expressions			
		Policy Action will apply to	selected File Types								
		Graphic Files:	II AI	JPEG	PNG	GIF	ICO 🔝	BMP	TIFF	More File Types	
		Office Files:	III AI	Word	Excel	PowerPoint	PDF	Infopath	Outlook	More File Types	
		Archive Files:	III Al	III ZIP	ZIP/password	27z	E RAR	ACE	TAR .	More File Types	
		Programming Files:	AT AT	E c mo inco		in an an	in hat and	E	in out did	Moso Eilo Tunor	Ŧ

The first step is select an OS Type for the policy (Windows or Mac OS X) and provide some Policy Information.

A policy can be enforced to detect & report all transfers of sensitive content data and/or block all transfers:

Block & Report

Report only

Note!

The Block & Report action will block all file transfers on the selected network entity. We recommend using the Report only action initially to detect but not block data transfers. This way, no activity will be interrupted and you can gain a better view of data use across your network.

By default, data control is turned off. To activate the defined content rules, a newly created policy must be enabled (ON). The policy status can later be changed from the Content Aware Protection tab by using the simple ON/OFF switch from the policy icon:



Note!

An enabled (ON) Policy will be enforced only after selecting the network entities to be monitored.

The second step in setting up the content aware policy is to select what type of data transfers should be controlled.

Control Transfers To									
📄 Controlled Device Types 😟 📄 Clipboard 🚇 📄 Disable Print Screen 🚇									
Applications / Online Services (Attachments / File Transfers)									
Web Browser 🥹	E-mail 😡	Instant Messaging 😣	Cloud Services / File Sharing 🥹	Social Media / Others 🥹					
Internet Explorer Chrome Mozilla Firefox Opera Safari AU. Desktop 9.6 Aurora Firefox K-Meleon Maxthon	Outlook (Attachments Outlook (Body) Mozilla Thunderbird Windows Live Mail Outlook Express Windows Mail AOL Mail Courier IBM Lotus Notes T	ICQ AIM E Skype Skype Gaim Gaim Gaim Pidgin Trillian Google Talk V	Google Drive Client Cloud Client Dropbox (Desktop) Gloud Photo Stream SugarSync File Manag BitComet Microsoft Skydrive c LimeWire	EasyLock Windows DVD Maker FileZilla GoToMeeting HTC Sync for Android InfraRecorder Trunes Trunes Apple Trunes ConHost					
All	All	All	All	All					

There are six main categories of transfer destinations to control:

 Controlled Storage Device Types: comprises the list of all removable devices registered to Endpoint Protector. The list can be viewed at System Parameters > Device Types > Content Aware Protection.

Note! For Controlled Device Types category, Endpoint Protector will monitor file transfers both to and from removable media.

- Clipboard: refers to all content captured through Copy & Paste and Cut & Paste operations
- Disable Print Screen: refers to the screen capture option
- Scan Network Share: refers to content uploaded to local networks

Note! For Network Share category on OS X, Endpoint Protector will report all the events for "Report Only" policies. For "Block & Report" policies the transfer from a Local Share towards the Local Disk, Controlled Storage Device Types and Controlled Applications is blocked.

- Printers: refers to transfers sent to local and network printers
- Applications / Online Services (Attachments / File Transfers): refers to files being transferred via Web Browsers, E-mail Clients, Instant Messaging, File Sharing, Social Media/Others. A list of controlled applications can be found below:

Туре	List of Applications
Web Browsers	Internet Explorer, Mozilla Firefox, Chrome, Opera, Safari, SeaMonkey, Maxthon, AOL Destop 9.6, K-Meleon, Aurora Firefox, Adobe Flash Player*
E-MAIL Clients	Microsoft Office Outlook, Mozilla Thunderbird, Windows Live Mail,Outlook Express, Windows Mail, AOL Mail, Opera Mail, SeaMonkey Mail, Courier, IBM Lotus Notes, GroupWise Client
Instant Messaging	AIM, eBuddy, MySpace IM, ICQ, Google Talk, Skype, Windows Live Messenger, Yahoo! Messenger, mIRC, Trillian, MyChat, LingoWare, Chit Chat For Facebook, Nimbuzz, Facebook Messenger, Microsoft Communicator 2007, Facemoods, Gaim, LAN Chat Enterprise, OpenTalk, TurboIRC, WinSent Messenger, Pink Notes Plus, fTalk, XChat, ooVoo, TweetDeck, Pidgin Instant Messenger,NateOn Messenger, QQ International, Twhirl, Daum MyPeople
Cloud Services / File Sharing	Google Drive Client, iCloud, Dropbox, Microsoft SkyDrive, eMule, Kazaa, Shareaza, Morpheus, eDonkey, DC++, BitTorrent, Azureus, BitComet, uTorrent, iMesh, Daum Cloud, KT Olleh uCloud, Naver NDrive, Microsoft Skydrive client, Limewire, FTP Command, ownCloud client, Pogoplug Backup, Pruna P2P, Sendspace, Evernote, FileCloud Sync client, GitHub, Remote Desktop Connection
Social Media/Others	InfraRecorder, iTunes, Nokia PC Suite 2008 / 2011, Samsung Kies, Sony Ericsson PC Companion, TeamViewer, HTC Sync for Android phones, Total Commander, LogMeIn, EasyLock, GoToMeeting, Windows DVD Maker, FileZilla, ALFTP, GoToMeeting, Windows Store Apps

Note! Adobe Flash Player must be checked inside the Web Browser category in order to block sites that use Adobe Flash Active X.

The third step in setting up a new policy consists in selecting the content that needs to be detected from the Policy Content section.

The **File Type Filter Blacklist** contains a list of file types grouped in six categories:

- Graphic Files: JPEG, PNG, GIF, ICO, BMP, TIFF, EPS, CorelDraw etc.
- Office Files: Word (.DOC, .DOCX), Excel (.XLS, .XLSX), PowerPoint (.PPT, .PPTX), PDF, Infopath (.XSN), RTF, OneNote (.ONE), Outlook (.PST, .OST) etc.
- Archive Files: ZIP, 7z, RAR, ACE, TAR, XAR etc.
- Programming Files: C, CPP, JAVA, PY, SH, CSH, BAT, CMD, PAS, XML, DTD TEX, F, PHP, Ruby (.RB), Perl (.PL) etc.
- Media Files: MP3, M4A, WAV, WMA, AVI, AIF, M3U, MPA etc.
- Other Files: TXT, EXE, SYS, DLL, SO, DRM, SolidWorks, Nasca-Drm, Ideas-3D-CAD, etc.

For each category, the most common file types are displayed. To be able to view and select more file types, click on the More File Types option at the end of each file type enumeration.

			olicy Content								
Predefined Conten	t Filter Blacklist	Custom Content Filter Blacklist	URL Whitelist	Domain Whitelist	File Whitelists	Regular Expression Blacklist					
⑦ Policy Action will apply to selected File Types											
A	JPEG	PNG	GIF	ICO	BMP	TIFF	More File Type				
All	Word	Excel	PowerPoint	PDF	🔽 Infopath	Outlook	More File Type				
All	ZIP	ZIP/password	📝 7z	RAR	ACE	TAR.	More File Type				
All	🔽 c, cpp,	java 👿 py	👿 sh, csh	🔽 bat, cmd	🔽 pas	👿 xml, dtd	More File Type				
All	AutoC/	AD files 👿 Text files	DRM Files	🔽 exe, sys, dll	Fasoo Files	s 🔽 Journal files	More File Type				
All	.mov	📝 mp3	M4a,mp4	🗸 wav	👽 wma	🚺 avi	More File Type				
	Predefined Conten	Predefined Content Filter Blacklist cted File Types V Al V JPEG Al V Word Al V ZIP V Al V Cr opp, V Al V AutoCr V Al V mov	Predefined Content Filter Blacklist Custom Content Filter Blacklist cted File Types Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist I	Predefined Content Filter Blacklist Custom Content Filter Blacklist URL Whitelist cted File Types Image: Content Filter Blacklist URL Whitelist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist URL Whitelist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist URL Whitelist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist URL Whitelist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist	Predefined Content Filter Blackikst Custom Content Filter Blackikst URL Whitelist Domain Whitelist cted File Types Image: Content Filter Blackikst URL Whitelist Domain Whitelist Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst URL Whitelist Domain Whitelist Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst URL Whitelist Domain Whitelist Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Content Filter Blackikst Image: Conten	Predefined Content Filter Blacklist Custom Content Filter Blacklist URL Whitelist Domain Whitelist File Whitelists cted File Types Image: Content Filter Blacklist URL Whitelist Domain Whitelist File Whitelists Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist URL Whitelist Domain Whitelist File Whitelists Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blackl	Predefined Content Filter Blacklist Custom Content Filter Blacklist URL Whitelist Domain Whitelist File Whitelists Regular Expression Blacklist cted File Types Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: Content Filter Blacklist Image: C				

Note! As many files (e.g. Programming Files) are actually .TXT files, we recommend more precaution when selecting this file type to avoid any undesired effects.

The **Predefined Content Filter Blacklist** displays a list of predefined items to detect, from Credit Cards information to Personal Identifiable Information. It also offers the option of localization, meaning that you can select a specific country format for Driving Licenses, IDs, Phone Numbers, and Social Security Numbers. By leaving this option unchecked, all formats will be detected by the Content Aware Protection agent.

Policy Content								
File Type Filter Blacklist	Predefined Content Filter Blacklist	Custom Content Filter Blacklist	URL Whitelist	Domain Whitelist	File Whitelists	Regular Expression Blacklist		
Policy Action will apply to sele	Policy Action will apply to selected Predefined Content for ALL File Types (regardless of the selected File Type Filter).							
Credit Cards:	All 🖉 Amex 📝 Diners 🛛	👽 Discover 👿 JCB 👿 Mastercar	rd 👿 Visa					
Personal Information:	V All V Address 🕜 V Da	ate 👿 Driving License 👿 E-mail [Health Insurance N	Number 👽 IBAN 👿	ID 📝 Passport	Phone Number 👿 SSN		
Country Specific Format	for Driving License:	🔽 All 👿 Korea						
Country Specific Format	for Health Insurance Number:	📝 All 📝 Korea						
Country Specific Format	for ID:	🔽 All 👿 Singapore 👿 China	Macau 🔽 Hong) Kong				
Country Specific Format	for Passport:	🕼 All 🕼 Japan 🕼 Korea 🕼 China 🕼 Macau 🕼 Hong Kong						
Country Specific Format	for Phone Number:	🔽 All 👿 Japan 🔽 Korea 📝	International 👿 Ch	nina 🔽 Macau 🔽 H	Hong Kong			
Country Specific Format	for SSN:	🖉 All 👿 United States 👿 Uni	ted Kingdom 👿 Rom	nania 📝 France 🔽	Japan 🔽 Korea	🔽 Taiwan		

The **Custom Content Filter Blacklist** displays a list of Content Aware dictionaries. By selecting one or more dictionaries, the Endpoint Protector agent will detect any occurrence of one, more or all terms contained in the Dictionary list.

Policy Content						
File Type Filter Blacklist	Predefined Content Filter Blacklist	Custom Content Filter Blacklist	URL Whitelist	Domain Whitelist	File Whitelists	Regular Expression Blacklist
 Policy Action will apply t Case Sensitive 	to selected Custom Content for ALL File T Whole Words Only	Types (regardless of the selected File Type	Filter).			
☑ All ☑ 4Di ☑ Cont To add, delete and edit Dict	fidential Dictionary 🖉 Marius 👿 PDF	Dictionary 🕢 test 16 avril 👽 Test dic	tionary 💟 TM 👿] virginia 📝 Zoran's I	Dictionary	

By checking the Case Sensitive option, the agent can differentiate the uppercase and lowercase letters when inspecting the content.

If the Whole Words Only option is marked, terms from the inspected content are detected only if they are an identical match with the ones that appear in the dictionary (e.g. "age" is in the Dictionary; variations like "aged", "agent", "agency" etc. will not be reported/blocked).

For e better usability, there is a shortcut to the Custom Content Dictionary Blacklists tab where dictionaries can be added, edited or deleted. This will be detailed in paragraph 6.3 – "Custom Content Dictionary Blacklists".

The **URL Whitelist** displays a list of URL whitelists. By selecting one or more whitelists, the Endpoint Protector agent will not scan uploads or attachments to the web addresses present in the whitelists. Whitelisting works only for Internet Explorer.

Policy Content					
File Type Filter Blacklist Predefined Content Filter Blacklist	Custom Content Filter Blacklist	URL Whitelist	Domain Whitelist	File Whitelists	Regular Expression Blacklist
Policy Action will apply only to the following applications, if select	ed: Internet Explorer				
☑ All ☑ Default URL Whitelist					
To add, delete and edit URL Whitelists: Go to Content Aware UR	L Whitelists				

Similar to othe sections, a shortcut to the Content Aware URL Whitelists is available. More information will detailed in paragraph 6.4 – "Content Aware URL Whitelists".

The **Domain Whitelist** displays a list of domain whitelists. By selecting one or more whitelists, the Endpoint Protector agent will not scan mails sent to the recipients or domains present in the whitelists. Whitelisting works for Microsoft Outlook and Mozilla Thunderbird.



Information on how to add, delete or edit domain whitelists will be presented in paragraph 6.5 – "Content Aware Domain Whitelists".

The **Regular Expressions** shows the list of the created regular expressions and the administrator can select up to five (5) expressions.

39 | My Endpoint Protector | User Manual



Save Back OO Delete

Once a policy is created, it will be displayed inside the Policies List. To enforce a content aware policy inside the network, one must select the specific policy that they want to apply by clicking on it and check the corresponding boxes to the network entity on which they want to apply the content rules. If a Content Aware Policy was already enforced on a computer, user, group or department, when clicking on it, the corresponding network entities on which it was applied will be highlighted.

The administrator can be notified of each occurrence of an event described in a newly created policy by setting up a Content Aware alert for that specific policy from Alerts > Define Content Aware Alerts. Details on how to setup Alerts will be detailed in paragraph 9 – "Alerts".

6.2.2.1. Threshold

A powerful Content Aware Policy option consists of setting up a threshold. A threshold is defined by the number of actions or events up to which the policy does not block or report a file transfer. The system enables the use of two types of thresholds, a **regular** type and a **global** type.

Suppose that you have set up a "Block & Report" policy on the transfer of Social Security Numbers (SSN) on some types of Internet browsers. A Regular Threshold setup of four (4) will block all transfers - on those browsers - which contain four or more individual SSN numbers, but not 1, 2, 3 x SSN appearances. A set value of four (4) will permit and only report those transfers.

By checking the box next to the number, the threshold will receive a global function.

Threshold:

4 🛛 🖓 🕐

In contrast to the Regular Threshold which blocks four (4) or more threats of the same type, the Global Threshold blocks four (4) or more threats of different types combined. In another example, two (2) threats, one being a Social Security Number and the other being a Phone number, will not be blocked by a policy with a Regular Threshold of two (2), only by one with a Global Threshold. On the other hand, two (2) Social Security Numbers will be blocked by policies with both types of thresholds set at two (2).

The info button 0 next to the checkbox for the Global threshold provides more examples related to the differences between the Regular and the Global Threshold.

Note!

Enabling the threshold option will produce no effect when the Policy Action is set on "Report Only".

The Threshold option applies only on the "Predefined Content" filter of the Content Aware Protection module and to the "Personal Information" and "Internet Protocol (IP) addresses" filters of the HIPAA Content Aware Protection policies.

As a general rule, it is recommended that "Block & Report" policies that use the Threshold should be placed with higher priority than "Report Only" policies.

6.2.3. Predefined Policies

A second option in creating Content Aware Policies is to choose from a predefined policy list. This action will set the policy by default to "Block and Report", for both Windows and Mac OS X. These policies are named based on the content they will monitor, have a description, as well as different threshold values defined.

Choose a predefined policy:		
Wedews Dellas		
Wildows Policy Mac USA Policy		
Name	Description	Threshold
File Type - Archive Files	Block archive file transfers to all destinations	3 Global
File Type - Graphic Files	Block graphic file transfers to all destinations	3 Global
File Type - Office Files	Block office file transfers to all destinations	3 Global
File Type - Other Files	Block other file transfers to all destinations	3 Global
File Type - Programming Files	Block programming file transfers to all destinations	3 Global
File Type - Media Files	Block media file transfers to all destinations	3 Global
HIPAA - Diagnosis Lexicon	Block ICD-9 codes and diagnosis lexicon transfers to all destinations	5 Global
HIPAA - Diagnosis Lexicon and Personal information	Block ICD-9 codes, diagnosis lexicon and persnally identifiable information transfers to all destinations	10 Global
HIPAA - Personal Information	Block ersonally identifiable information transfers to all destinations	5 Global
HIPAA - Pharmaceutical firms	Block FDA recognised pharmaceutical firm transfers to all destinations	5 Global
HIPAA - Pharmaceutical firms, drugs and diagnosis	Block FDA recognised pharmaceutical drug, firm and ICD diagnosis lexicon transfers to all destinations	10 Global
HIPAA - Pharmaceutical firms and Personal Information	Block FDA recognised pharmaceutical firm and personally identifiable information transfers to all destinations	10 Global
HIPAA - Prescription Drugs	Block FDA recognised prescription drug and personally identifiable information transfers to all destinations	5 Global
HIPAA - Prescription Drugs and Personal Information	Block FDA recognised prescription drug and personally identifiable information transfers to all destinations	10 Global
PCI DSS - Credit Cards	Block credit number transfers to all destinations	5 Global
PCI DSS - Credit Cards and e-mail addresses	Block credit card number and e-mail address transfers to all destinations	10 Global
PCI DSS - Credit Cards and IBAN	Block credit card number and IBAN transfers to all destinations	10 Global
PCI DSS - Credit Cards and phone numbers	Block credit card number and telephone number transfers to all destinations	10 Global
PCI DSS - Credit Cards and postal addresses (US)	Block credit card number and postal address (US) transfers to all destinations	10 Global
PCI DSS - Credit Cards and Social Security Numbers	Block credit card number and social security number transfers to all destinations	10 Global
PCIDSS - Credit cards, social security numbers and addresses (US)	Block credit card number, social security number and postal address (US) transfers to all destinations	10 Global
PCI DSS - Credit cards, social security numbers and e-mail addresses	Block credit card number, social security number and email address transfers to all destinations	10 Global
PCIDSS - Credit cards, social security numbers and phone numbers	Block credit card number, social security number and phone number transfers to all destinations	10 Global
Create Policy		

6.2.4. Priorities for Content Aware Policies

One or more Content Aware Policy can be enforced on the same computer, user, group or department. To avoid any conflicts between the applied rules, a prioritization of policies is performed through a left-to-right ordering. The leftmost policy has the highest priority (Priority 1), while the rightmost policy has the lowest priority. Changing priorities for one or more policies can be performed by moving the policy to the right or to the left with a simple click on the left arrow for higher priority or on the right arrow for lower priority.

6.2.5. How Content Aware Policies Work

Content Aware Protection is a very versatile tool, where granular implementation of the desired actions regarding report and/or block and report of files can be performed, based on the selected information. All the other options left unchecked will be considered as Ignored by Endpoint Protector.

When applying two policies to the same computer, it is possible to block one type of file, for example PNG files, when they are uploaded through Mozilla Firefox, while with a second policy to report only PNG files when they are uploaded through Internet Explorer. It is also possible to report only files that contain confidential words from a selected dictionary that are sent through Skype, while with the second policy to block the same files if they are sent through Yahoo Messenger. Similarly, it is possible to create combinations that block a file type or a file that contains predefined content/custom content/regular expression for one application, while letting it through and report it only for another.

The following rules are used in the application of one or more Content Aware Policies on a computer/user/group/department for each separately selected item (e.g. a specific file type, predefined information or a custom content dictionary):

Policy A with Priority 1	Policy B with Priority 2	Policy C with Priority 3	Endpoint Protector Action
IGNORED	IGNORED	IGNORED	Information will not be blocked or reported.
IGNORED	IGNORED	REPORTED	Information will be reported.
IGNORED	REPORTED	REPORTED	Information will be reported.
REPORTED	REPORTED	REPORTED	Information will be reported.
IGNORED	IGNORED	BLOCKED	Information will be blocked.
IGNORED	BLOCKED	BLOCKED	Information will be blocked.
BLOCKED	BLOCKED	BLOCKED	Information will be blocked.
IGNORED	REPORTED	BLOCKED	Information will be reported.
IGNORED	BLOCKED	REPORTED	Information will be blocked.
REPORTED	IGNORED	BLOCKED	Information will be reported.

BLOCKED	IGNORED	REPORTED	Information will be blocked.
REPORTED	BLOCKED	IGNORED	Information will be reported.
BLOCKED	REPORTED	IGNORED	Information will be blocked.

Note!

The information left unchecked when creating a policy will be considered as Ignored by Endpoint Protector and **NOT AS ALLOWED**.

6.3. Custom Content Dictionary Blacklists

Custom Content Dictionary Blacklists are custom defined lists of terms and expressions to be detected as sensitive content by Endpoint Protector. The list of custom content dictionaries is available under Content Aware Protection > Custom Content Dictionary Blacklists.

The available actions for each dictionary are: **Edit**, **Export Dictionary** and **Delete**. The actions are accessible either by right clicking on the desired already existing dictionary or through the icons on the right side $\boxed{2}$

A new dictionary can be created by clicking on the "Add New" button. To populate the content of a newly created dictionary, items can either be entered manually separated by comma, semicolon or new line or, directly imported from an Excel file by pressing the Import Dictionary button.

Note! Items added in the dictionaries need to be at least three characters.

List of Dictionaries							
Dictionary Name 🔺	Dictionary Description	Created at	Created by	Modified at	Modified by	Words/Items	Actions
Confidential Dictionary	List of Confidential Terms		root		root	102	2 🗉 😣
Add New							
Dictionary Information							
Dictionary Name:		Confidential Dictionary					
Dictionary Description:		List of Confidential Terms					
Dictionary Description: Dictionary Content (separated by new line, comma or semicolon):		Agak Rahasia Armee intern od. dienstlich/Interne a Begrenset Beperkte Verspreiding Bizalmas Classified information Clearance Confidential Confidential Confidential Confidential Gérense Diffusion restreinte	u service	•			
Save Save	Import Dictionary	Export As	8	Delete	▲ Back		

An example of a Custom Content Dictionary with financial terms is shown below:

Once a new dictionary is created, it will be automatically displayed inside the Custom Content tab when creating a new or editing an existing Content Aware Policy. In this way, the predefined set of dictionaries available Content Aware Protection module can be extended and tailored to specific need.

6.4. Content Aware URL Whitelists

URL Whitelists are custom defined lists of web addresses where uploading confidential information will be allowed by the Endpoint Protector. This feature works on Internet Explorer.

URL Whitelist Name ▲ URL Whitelist Description Created at Created by Modified at Modified by Words/Items Actions Default URL Whitelist Default URL Whitelist Oefault URL Whitelist Add New Created at Created by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolo	ontent Aware URL Whitelists Show all departments								
URL Whitelist Name A URL Whitelist Description Created at Created by Modified at Modified by Words/Items Actions Default URL Whitelist Default URL Whitelist Default URL Whitelist root root 0 Image: Comparison Image: Comp	URL Whitelists								
Default URL Whitelist Default URL Whitelist Add New dt Dictionary Information URL Whitelist Name: Default URL Whitelist Default URL Whitelist Default URL Whitelist URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or semicolon):	URL Whitelist Name 🔺	URL Whitelist Description	Created at	Created by	Modified at	Modified by	Words/Items	Actions	
Add New URL Whitelist Name: Default URL Whitelist URL, Whitelist Description: Default URL Whitelist URL, Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or semicolon): Semicolon (Separated by new line, comma or semicolon)	Default URL Whitelist	Default URL Whitelist		root		root	0	2 🗉 😣	
Git Dictionary Information Default URL Whitelist URL Whitelist Name: Default URL Whitelist URL Whitelist Description: Default URL Whitelist URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or emicolon): Figure 100 (Separated by new line, comma or emicolon):	Add New								
URL Whitelist Name: Default URL Whitelist URL Whitelist Description: Default URL Whitelist URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or semicolon): Semicolon is in the semi	Edit Dictionary Information								
URL Whitelist Description: Default URL Whitelist URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or semicolon): Image: Content (separated by new line, comma or semicolon):	URL Whitelist Name:	Defa	ult URL Whitelist						
URL Whitelist Content (separated by new line, comma or semicolon):	URL Whitelist Description:	Defa	ult URL Whitelist						
	URL Whitelist Content (separ semicolon):	rated by new line, comma or							

Once a new URL whitelist is added, it will be automatically displayed inside the URL Whitelists tab of any Content Aware Protection policy.

6.5. Content Aware Domain Whitelists

Domain Whitelists are custom defined e-mail addresses to which sending of confidential information will be allowed by the Endpoint Protector. This feature works on Microsoft Outlook and Mozilla Thunderbird.

Content Aware Domain Whitelists Show all departments									
Domain Whitelists									
Domain Whitelist Name 🔺	Domain Whitelist Descript	tion	Created at	Created by	Modified at	Modified by	Words/Items	Actions	
Default Domain Whitelist	Default Domain Whitelist			root		root	2	200	
Add New									
Edit Domain Whitelist Content									
⑦ Content Aware Domain Whitelists w	orks only for Outlook and Thun	iderbird on Win	dows.						
Domain Whitelist Name:		Default Doma	ain Whitelist						
Domain Whitelist Description:		Default Doma	ain Whitelist						
Domain Whitelist Content:		endpointprot support@cos	ector.com osys.com						
Save Save	Import Whitelist		Export	As	Delete				

Once a new domain whitelist is added, it will be automatically displayed inside the Domain Whitelists tab of any Content Aware Protection policy.

6.6. Content Aware Regex Blacklists

By definition, Regular Expressions are sequences of characters that form a search pattern, mainly for use in pattern matching with strings. An administrator can create a regular expression in order to find a certain recurrence in the data that is transferred across the protected network.

Content Aware Regular Expressions Show all departments									
Regular Expressions									
Name 🔺	Description	Expression	Created at	Created by	Modified at	Modified by	Actions		
Default Regular Express	ion Expression To Verify An E-mail Addre	ess [-0-9a-zA-Z.+_]+@[-0-9a-zA-Z.+_]+.[a-zA		root		root	28		
Add New									
Edit Regular Expressio	n Information								
Regular Expression	ame:	Default Regular Expression							
Regular Expression I	escription:	Expression To Verify An E-mail Address							
Regular Expression Content: [-0-9a-zA-Z.+_]+@[-0-9a-zA-Z.+_]+.[a-zA-Z]{2,4}									
Save Save	Oelete Delete								

Example that matches an e-mail: **[-0-9a-zA-Z.+_]+@[-0-9a-zA-Z.+_]+\.[a-zA-Z]{2,4}**

Example that matches an IP: (25[0-5]|2[0-4][0-9]|[01]?[0-9][0-9]](\.(25[0-5]|2[0-4][0-9]|[01]?[0-9][0-9]?)){3}

Note!

If possible, avoid using Regular Expressions, as their complexity typically increases the resources usage. Using a large number of regular expressions as filtering criteria typically increases CPU usage. Also, improper regular expressions or improper use can have negative implications.

This feature is provided "as is" and requires advanced knowledge of the Regular Expression syntax.

The regular expressions feature is provided with no direct support and it is the responsibility of the customers to learn and implement regular expressions and to thoroughly test.

Regular Expressions can be tested for accuracy. Insert into the **Add Content for Testing Regular Expression** box a general example of something on which the regex applies to, and press the **Test** button. If the Regular Expression has no errors inside of it, then the same content should appear into the **Matched Regular Expression** box, as shown below:

Edit Regular Expression Information	
Regular Expression Name:	Default Regular Expression
Regular Expression Description:	Expression To Verify An E-mail Address
Regular Expression Content:	[-0-9a-zA-Z.+_]+@[-0-9a-zA-Z.+_]+[<u>a,zA,z</u>]{2,4}
Add Content For Testing Regular Expression:	test@test.com
Matched Regular Expression:	test@test.com
Save Save Delete	► Back Test

6.7. Content Aware Type Whitelist

Content Aware Type Whitelist allows the administrator to skip scanning the content of certain MIME types. This applies to Custom Content Dictionary, Predefined Content Dictionary and Regular Expressions Filter.

The purpose of this action would be to reduce false positive incidents such as Personal Identification Information (SSN, etc.) threats detected in metadata of some file types where the risk is very low (e.g. .dll, .exe).

First, when using this feature, a Content Aware Policy that uses a Custom Content Filter Blacklist has to be set up.

The next step is to navigate to "Content Aware Type Whitelist" and choose the exceptions that are required.

4			Dive Help Offline	Welcome Administrator Logout					
Dashboard Content Aware Type Whitelist - List of File Types									
	My Account	Filter							
	Device Control	Results							
0	Content Aware Protection (CAP)	E All	Whitelisted	File Type Group	File Type 🔺	MIME Types			
	Dashboard	E3		Media Files	.mov	video/quicktime			
	Effective Rights			Archive Files	.xar	application/x-com.apple.xar-archive			
	Content Aware Policies			Archive Files	72	application/x-7z-compressed			
	Custom Content Dictionary Blacdists			Archive Files	ACE	application/k-ace			
	Content Aware Orc. Whitelists			Archive Files	ACE/password	application/encrypted-x-ace			
	Content Aware Doman Whitelass			Media Files	aif	audio/x-aiff			
	Content Aware Type Whitelist			Programming Files	asm	text%-asm			
	Source - Mar - Mar			Other Files	AutoCAD files	application/k-autocad			
	Mobile Device Management			Media Files	avi	video/x-msvideo			
				Programming Files	bat, cmd	text/x-msdos-batch			
88	Offline Temporary Password			Graphic Files	BMP	image/x-ms-bmp			
	Percete and Apphysic			Archive Files	bz2	application/x-bzip2			
	Reports and Analysis			Programming Files	c, cpp, java	text/x-java, text/x-c++, text/x-c			
	Alorte			Other Files	CATIA	application/catia-file			
	Alerts			Graphic Files	CGM	image/cgm			
	Downloads			Graphic Files	Corel Photo-Paint	application/x-cpt			
				Graphic Files	CorelDraw	application/x-cdr			
	Support			Graphic Files	DJV	image/vnd.djvu			
•				Other Files	DRM Files	application/x-scdsa			
				Graphic Files	EPS	application/postscript			
		68 results [20 💌 per page]					H 4 1234 H	
		S Whitele	st Selected On-Whi	elist Selected					
My En	dpoint Protector Copyright 2004 - 2015 CoSoSys Ltd. All rights reserved.								

To select and apply the exceptions for the file type, simply tick the box to the left of each extension name, then save by clicking the ^{Whitelist Selected} button.

If the configuration is saved successfully, the \checkmark symbol will be displayed to the left of the file type.

To remove the file type, simply select it and click on the \bigcirc Un-Whitelist Selected button.

This is a simple to use yet efficient feature that allows the system administrator more flexibility and also better filtration of data.

6.8. HIPAA compliant Content Aware Protection

The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) is a set of standards created to safeguard protected health information (PHI) by regulating healthcare providers. HIPAA was created in 1996 by the US Congress but it took the creation of a new act called HITECH (The Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act) to ensure its effectiveness, starting from February 2010.

When it comes to audits, some requirement may be subject to interpretation but from an IT department point of view, compliance means setup of processes and controls that ensure security and integrity of PHI.

As HIPAA / HITECH compliancy also relate to things like employee trainings and physical access to the facilities (keys, access cards, tokens) data backup and

disposal, Data Loss Prevention and Mobile Device Management solutions cannot solely ensure compliance.

6.8.1. How My Endpoint Protector is HIPAA compliant

When creating a new Content Aware Protection, the administrator is prompted with the possibility of creating a regular policy or a HIPAA policy.

\mathbf{X}
Choose a policy type:
 Standard Policy HIPAA Policy
OK Cancel

HIPAA policies can be created and used on their own or in combination with regular policies, for a better control of the data inside the network. These policies are active for both Windows and Mac OS X clients and come predefined to block all the PHIs related to HIPAA compliance. HIPAA policies are marked with a distinctive H in the bottom right corner of the policy tab.

Windows CAP Policy	Windows HIPAA Policy	MAC HIPAA Policy		
Priority 1	Priority 2	Priority 3		
File Types	Predefined Content	Predefined Content		
Off		🗰 On 🛛 H		

The inside of a policies' menu is shown in the below image.

Add a new Policy					Show	v all departments
Policy Os Type						
05 Туре:	📲 🖲 Windows 🧉 🔿 1	Mac OS X				
Policy Information						
Policy Name						
Policy Description:						
Policy Action:	Report only Block & Rep	ort 📄 Hide CAP Client Notifications	0			
Policy Status:	Enabled (ON) Oisabled (OF)	Ŧ)				
Threshold:	1	0				
Control Transfers To						
Ø. populations / ofnine Services (Attachment /> File Termal Web Browser Ø Ø. Internet Explorer Ø. Dienen Explorer Ø. Dienen Explorer Ø. Soften Services (Attachment File Termal Ø. Alvera Frefore Ø. Alvera Frefore Ø. Kriefen Ø. Alvera Frefore Ø. Alvera Frefore Ø. Alvera Frefore	iften) () ()	nt Hessaging D Q M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M M	Could Services / File Sharing ⑦ © Gogle Dive Clent © Could Clent © Unorent © Clean Clean © Clean Clean Clean © Clean Clean Clean © Clean Cle	Social Media / Othern V EasyLock V Windows DVD Maker V Noro Burning ROM V FileZila V FileZila V FileZila V FileZila V HTC Sync for Android V InfraRecorder CD - D R. manne V Al	• ⑦ • •	
Policy Content						*
Personal Information Internet Access Adition	nal Documents					
FDA recognised pharmaceutical prescription drugs		FDA recognised pharmaceuti	cal firms		ICD-9 codes and diagnosis lexicon	
⑦ Policy Action will apply to selected Predefined Content for ALL File Types.			selected Predefined Content for ALL File Type	5.	Policy Action will apply to selected Predefined Content for ALL File Types.	
FDA recognised pharmaceutical prescription drugs 12.00 KB FDA recognised File FDA re			utical firms 8.00 KB 🧮 Download File		V ICD-9 codes and diagnosis lexicon 1.01 MB 📃 Download File	

Most of the functionalities are identical to the workings of the regular Content Aware Protection policies, with a few notable exceptions:

- A HIPAA policy will scan in **ALL** the File Types recognized by Endpoint Protector. There are no exceptions
- The Personal Information details are preset to US standard formats (Address, Phone/Fax and Social Security Numbers)
- The Internet Access tab contains both IPv4 and IPv6 targets, as well as the URL and Domain Whitelist options



• The HIPAA compliant documents related to FDA approved drug names, companies and the complete list of ICD compliant diagnosis names can be targeted as well as downloaded from the Additional Documents tab

olicy Content	
Personal Information Internet Access Aditional Documents	
FDA recognised pharmaceutical prescription drugs	FDA recognised pharmaceutical firms
 Policy Action will apply only to the following applications, if selected: Internet Explorer FDA Approved Drugs 25.06 KB Download List 	⑦ Policy Action will apply only to the following applications, if selected: Internet Explorer ☑ FDA Approved Drugs by Company Name 6.60 KB
ICD-9 codes and diagnosis lexicon Policy Action will apply only to the following applications, if selected: Internet Explorer ICD-9 codes and diagnosis lexicon 1.01 MB ICD-9 codes and diagnosis lexicon 1.01 MB	
Save 🔥 Back Selete	

6.8.2. Use Case Nr. 1

Suppose that Company X handles patient medical records that come in electronic formats and which contain generic information such as: Patient Name, Address, Birthdate, Phone number, Social Security Number and E-Mail address. The company would like to block the transfer of this data through all the common Windows desktop applications.

Knowing that the sensitive data comes in the format of a profile per patient, the administrator can create a HIPAA policy like the one shown below:



This policy is set on Block & Report with a Global Threshold of 4. It scans the Controlled Storage Device Types), the Clipboard and the Network Share as well as all the database of applications recognized by My Endpoint Protector. This policy will ONLY block the transfer of those files which contain 4 or more of the PIIs selected inside the policy. All the files which happen to contain just 1 Address or 2 Phone Numbers or 2 E-mails will be transferred.

6.8.3. Use Case Nr. 2

Company Y has a large database of patients' sensitive information. This information is stored in individual office files which contain ten (10) or even more Personally Identifiable Information (PII) items per patient. Other than these files, the company's staff regularly uses some files which contain three (3) of the same PIIs per file. Company Y would like to block the leakage of the files database that contain 10 or more items and only report the transfer of the files containing 3 items.

The administrator can setup a policy which will block the transfer of files containing 10 PIIs by using a Global Threshold of 10, like in the policy shown below:

50 | My Endpoint Protector | User Manual

Policy Information	
Policy Name	Policy Y
Policy Description:	Polcy that blocks 10 or more PIIs
Policy Action:	💿 Report only 🛛 💿 Block & Report 🔲 Hide CAP Client Notifications 🕜
Policy Status:	Enabled (ON) Disabled (OFF)
Threshold:	10 🖉 🕜

Another HIPAA policy can be used to report the transfer of files which contain 3 items of the same kind by using a Regular Threshold set at 3, like the below shown example:

Policy Information	
Policy Name	Policy Y
Policy Description:	Polcy that reports 3 or more of the same PIIs
Policy Action:	Report only OBlock & Report Hide CAP Client Notifications
Policy Status:	Enabled (ON) OIsabled (OFF)
Threshold:	3 🗍 🕐

7. Offline Temporary Password

This feature allows the administrator to generate a temporary password for a specific device, file transfers or computer. It can be used when the computer is taken out of the network and there is no internet connection between the client computer and the Server.

2		R			Welcon	me Network Administrator Logout
	Dashboard	Generate Offline Temporary Password				
Ľ	My Account	Device Offline Temporary Password	Computer Offline Temporary Password	Content Aware Protection Offline Temporary Password		
	Device Control	Computers				
	Content Aware Protection (CAP)	Choose computer:	N/A	¥		
	Mobile Device Management	Devices				
	Offline Temporary Password	Search for device:	*			
	Offline Temporary Password	or				
<u>~</u>	Reports and Analysis	Enter device code (case sensitive):				
	Alerts	Other Options				
₹	Downloads	Duration:	30 min	•		
\bigcirc	Support	Generate Code				
		Generated Password				
		Password:				
My Er	dpoint Protector Copyright 2004 - 2015	CoSoSys Ltd. All rights reserved.			Last lo	ogin: 23 hours ago from your current IP.

A password is unique for a certain device, file transfers or computer and time period. The same password cannot be used for a different device or computer. Nor can it be used for the same device or computer twice.

The password will give permissions for the specified timeframe. The time intervals which can be selected are: 30 minutes, 1 hour, 2 hours, 4 hours, 8 hours, 1 day, 2 days, 5 days, 14 days and 30 days.

7.1. Device Offline Temporary Password

The administrator can either search for an existing device using the search wizard or, in case the device is not already in the database, introduce the device code provide by the user. See paragraph 7 – "Offline Temporary Password". After selecting the duration, the password will be generated by clicking the **Generate Code** button.

Another way to generate a password is by selecting a client computer from the Device Control > Computer list, with the action **Offline Temporary Password**.

Actions
7 9, 2, 🗊 🗏 🕶 😣
Offline Temporary Password

Once selected, the administrator can generate a password by providing the computer, device and timeframe information, as per the image below:

Computer Details	
Computer Name:	COSO
IP:	188
MAC Address:	00-1b-24-64-06-05
Domain:	
Workgroup:	MSHOME
Devices	
Search for device:	hp LaserJet 1010 🏾 🗡
pr	
inter device code:	
Other Options	
Duration:	30 min 💌
Generate Code	
Generated Password	

The obtained password will be communicated to the user for temporarily allowing the specific device.

7.2. Computer Offline Temporary Password

Similar to the device offline temporary password, the administrator can generate a Computer Offline Temporary Password, allowing the use of all the endpoints on an offline computer.

After selecting the computer and duration, the password will be generated by clicking on the **Generate Code** button. The obtained password will be communicated to the user for temporarily allowing the use of all the endpoints as explained in paragraph 7.4.

7.3. Content Aware Protection Offline Temporary Password

The administrator can also allow the transfer of sensitive data on an offline computer by generating a Content Aware Protection Offline Temporary Password.

After selecting the computer and duration, the password will be generated by clicking on **Generate Code** button. The obtained password will be communicated to the user for temporarily allowing transfer of sensitive data as explained in paragraph 7.4.

7.4. User Offline Temporary Password action

Before the administrator can generate a temporary password, this action typically starts with the user requesting temporary access. For file transfers or computer Offline Temporary Password (OTP) the administrator can easily identify the computer based on the user. However, for devices, the user needs to double click on the My Endpoint Protector client and provide the administrator with the details of the device. Once an Offline Temporary Password is generated by the administrator, the user needs to enter it in the My Endpoint Protector client.

54 | My Endpoint Protector | User Manual

Offline Device Authorization								
Offline Device Authorization								
Select Device								
 (Standard port types) / Communications Port (COM1) GENERIC- / SD/MMC ADATA / USB_FLASH_DRIVE (Standard CD-ROM drives) / HL-DT-ST DVDRAM GH24I 								
4								
Code for Administrator:								
Password:								
Enter								
To authorize a device contact your administrator. Contact info: 074444444 <u>administrator.email@company.com</u>								
My Endpoint Protector Version: 4.2.8.9								

In order to select a device and enter a password, the user needs to click on the My Endpoint Protector icon from the system tray. The user will select the device from the list and contact the administrator at the displayed contact information.

The user will tell the administrator the code for the device and the administrator will provide the user the password, after generating it on the Server. See above paragraph for password generation.

The password will be inserted in the corresponding field and applied by clicking "Enter".

For Computer and Content Aware Protection authorization the administrator will tell the user the password he previously generated. The user will simply enter it in the "Password" field and apply it by clicking "Enter".

7.5. Setting the Administrator Contact Information

The Administrator contact information can be edited under the My Account > Profile Details section. The phone number and e-mail address will be visible to the user through the My Endpoint Protector client and can be used when an Offline Temporary Password is required.

55 | My Endpoint Protector | User Manual

Personal Information											
Salutation:	Mr. 💌										
First Name*:	Network	Last Name*:	Administrator								
Company:	Company	VAT ID:	123456789								
Phone:	07 44444444	Fax:	07 4444444 5								
E-mail 1*:	administrator.email@compar	E-mail 2:	2admin.email@company.cor								
Street:	CompanyStreet										
City:	CompanyCity	State:	CompanyState								
ZIP Code:	400000										
Country:	Romania 🗨										

8. Reports and Analysis

This section is designed to offer the administrator feedback regarding system functionality and information related to devices, users and computers in the entire system.

6		_												Di sine tinte della	Welcome Network	Administrato	Logout
Ľ	PROTECTOR	К												Mail ove help on		Advan	ted Search
	Dashboard	Content Aware Repo	nt														
	My Account	Filter															
	Device Control	Results															
	Content Aware Protection (CAP)	Event Name	Client Computer	IP Address	Client	Content	Destination Type	Destination	File Name	File	Matched Item	Item Type	Item Details	Date/Time(Server)	Date/Time(Client)	OS (Count
	Mobile Device Management	Content Threat Detected	1	86.124.96.62	in the second se	tinho	USB Storage Device	USB_FLASH_DRIVE	E/zap_epp1b/test/decimattest/data/exp.decTest	37.86 KB	text/plain	File Type	Text files	24-Jun-2014 12:02:10	10-Oct-2017 12:03:05	Windows 7	2
	Offline Temporary Password	Content Threat Detected Content Threat Detected		86.124.96.62	Comparison of Con-	tinho tinho	USB Storage Device USB Storage Device	USB_FLASH_DRIVE USB_FLASH_DRIVE	E./zap_eppfib/test/decimatest/data/exp.decTest E./zap_eppfib/test/decimatest/data/dqToIntegral.decTest	37.86 KB 11.69 KB	mfc@uk.ibm.com mfc@uk.ibm.com	Predefined Content Predefined Content	regular-expression regular-expression	24-Jun-2014 12:02:10 24-Jun-2014 12:02:10	10-Oct-2017 12:03:05 10-Oct-2017 12:03:05	Windows 2 Windows 2	2
	Reports and Analysis	Content Threat Detected		86.124.96.62	Concession of the	tinho tinho	USB Storage Device USB Storage Device	USB_FLASH_DRIVE	E./zap_eppfb/test/decimatestdata/dsEncode.decTest E./zap_eppfb/test/decimatestdata/dsEncode.decTest	15.15 KB	text/plain mfc@uk.ibm.com	File Type Predefined Content	Text files regular-expression	24-Jun-2014 12:02:10 24-Jun-2014 12:02:10	10-Oct-2017 12:03:05 10-Oct-2017 12:03:05	Windows 2 Windows 2	2
_	Logs Report	Content Threat Detected		86.124.96.62	100000000	tinho	USB Storage Device	USB_FLASH_DRIVE	E./zap_epp/lb/test/decimatest/data/dqXor.decTest	27.2 KB	text/plain text/plain	File Type	Text files	24-Jun-2014 12:02:10	10-Oct-2017 12:03:05	Windows 2	2
	Content Aware Report Admin Actions	Content Threat Detected		86.124.96.62	1 married to	tinho	USB Storage Device	USB_FLASH_DRIVE	E/zap_eppfb/test/decimatest/data/dsBase.decTest	47.37 KB	mfc@uk.ibm.com	Predefined Content	regular-expression	24-Jun-2014 12:02:10	10-Oct-2017 12:03:05	Windows 7	2
	Online Computers Online Users	Content Threat Detected		86.124.96.62	100000000	tinho	USB Storage Device	USB_FLASH_DRIVE	E./zap_epplib/test/decimatestdata/dq/linus.decTest	3.97 KB	text/plain	File Type	Text files	24-Jun-2014 12:02:09	10-Oct-2017 12:03:04	Windows 1	1
	Online Devices Computer History	Content Threat Detected Content Threat Detected		86.124.96.62	1 magental fills	tinho	USB Storage Device USB Storage Device	USB_FLASH_DRIVE USB_FLASH_DRIVE	E:/zap_epp1b/test/decimatest/data/dqNextPlus.decTest E:/zap_epp1b/test/decimatest/data/dqScaleB.decTest	8.21 KB 15.43 KB	mfo@uk.ibm.com text/plain	Predefined Content File Type	regular-expression Text files	24-Jun-2014 12:02:09 24-Jun-2014 12:02:09	10-Oct-2017 12:03:04 10-Oct-2017 12:03:04	Windows 1 Windows 1	1
	Alerts	Content Threat Detected Content Threat Detected		86.124.96.62	1 march100	tinho tinho	USB Storage Device USB Storage Device	USB_FLASH_DRIVE USB_FLASH_DRIVE	E:/zap_eppflb/test/decimatestdata/dqSameDuantum.decTest E:/zap_eppflb/test/decimatestdata/dqSameDuantum.decTest	17.34 KB	mfc@uk.ibm.com text/plain	Predefined Content File Type	regular-expression Text files	24-Jun-2014 12:02:09 24-Jun-2014 12:02:09	10-Oct-2017 12:03:04 10-Oct-2017 12:03:04	Windows 1 Windows	1
	Downloads	Content Threat Detected		86.124.96.62	Transmitter.	tinho tinho	USB Storage Device	USB_FLASH_DRIVE	E/zap_epp/lb/test/decimatest/data/dqRotate.decTest	20.2 KB	mfc@uk.ibm.com	Predefined Content	regular-expression	24-Jun-2014 12:02:09	10-Oct-2017 12:03:04	Windows 1	1
	Support	Content Threat Detected		86.124.96.62	1 married to 1	tinho	USB Storage Device	USB_FLASH_DRIVE	E/zap_epplib/test/decimatest/data/dqRemainderNear.decTest	29.94 KB	mfc@uk.ibm.com	Predefined Content	regular-expression	24-Jun-2014 12:02:09	10-Oct-2017 12:03:04	Windows f	1
•		Content Threat Detected Content Threat Detected		86.124.96.62	1 magentine	tinho	USB Storage Device USB Storage Device	USB_FLASH_DRIVE	E:/zap_epplib/test/decimatest/data/dqRemainder/tear.decTest E:/zap_epplib/test/decimatest/data/dqRemainder.decTest	29.94 KB 26.33 KB	mfc@uk.ibm.com	File Type Predefined Content	Text files regular-expression	24-Jun-2014 12:02:09 24-Jun-2014 12:02:09	10-Oct-2017 12:03:04 10-Oct-2017 12:03:04	Windows 1 Windows 1	1
		Content Threat Detected 48137 results [20	per pagel	86.124.96.62	1 magental fills	tinho	USB Storage Device	USB_FLASH_DRIVE	E/zap_eppflb/test/decimatest/data/dqRemainder.decTest	26.33 KB	text/plain	File Type	Text files	24-Jun-2014 12:02:09	10-Oct-2017 12:03:04	Windows 1	1
			e por pogol														
		GW Expor	τ <u>Έ</u>	Back													
Me Fr	ndpoint Protector Convribit 2004 - 2014 C	Acadus I M All rights reserve	-												Last login: 1 hour	r ann from uni	or current ID

All tabs described below will have a filter option at the beginning of each table. This will add or remove columns based on the content considered relevant.

Logs Report
Filter
Results
Event name
Show/Hide Columns

8.1. Logs Report

This section provides a detailed representation of Device Control activity. It allows the administrator to see exactly what actions took place and at what time.

This information also contains the computer name, user and device used as well as the action taken and the files accessed. The granular filter included in this section is designed to make finding information quick and easy.

Logs Report		
Filter		
Client Computer:		
Domain Name:		
Client User:		
Device:		
Device Type:	v	
Event name:	v	
Date/Time(Server):		
Date/Time(Client):		
Seset Q Apply filter		

The administrator also has the possibility of exporting either the search results or the entire log report as a .CSV file, which can later be analyzed.

8.2. File Tracing

Displays the list of file properties traced of files that have been transferred from a protected computer to a portable device or another computer on the network, and vice versa. It also displays the original location of the transferred files if Detect Source Copy is activated from Device Control > Global Settings.

											Welcome Adr	ninistrator Log
PROTECTO	R									June Dive	Help Offline	Advanced Se
Dashboard	File Tracing											
My Account	Filter											
Device Control	Results											
Content Aware Protection (CAP)	Event Name	Client Computer	IP Address	Client User	Device Type	Device	File Name	File Size(KB)	File Hash	File Type	Date/Time(Server)	Date/Time(Client)
Mobile Device Management	File Read-Write	CRISTIB	10,000,000,000	Cristi	USB Storage Device	1000710	- Table or Strengthen	0.14	e1d6663571c62	Configuration Settings	2015-09-04 14:49:28 2015-09-04 14:49:27	2015-09-04 14:49 2015-09-04 14:49
Offline Temporary Password	File Read	CRISTIB	10.01	Cristi	USB Storage Device	1000-010	or frequence to the special state.	0.00	e1d6663571o62	Configuration Settings	2015-09-04 14:49:27	2015-09-04 14:49
Danada and fashers	Fie Write	CRISTIB	101.011-10.110	Cristi	USB Storage Device	1000/100	in the plant to the particular	0.13	e1d6663571o62	Configuration Settings	2015-09-04 14:49:27	2015-09-04 14:49
Reports and Analysis	File Read	CRISTIB	100.001-00-00	Cristi	USB Storage Device	1000/100	- Department	0.20	936cdc1e67446	data file	2015-09-04 14:49:08	2015-09-04 14:49
Logs Report	File Write	CRISTIB	10.211-10.11	Cristi	USB Storage Device	1000710	- Days and Sallingman's.	0.20	936cdc1e67446	.data file	2015-09-04 14:49:08	2015-09-04 14:4
Content Aware Report	File Read	CRISTIB	100.001-00.100	Cristi	USB Storage Device	100007100	a fass on talogene.	0.06	e1d6663571o62	Configuration Settings	2015-09-04 14:49:08	2015-09-04 14:4
Admin Actions	File Read	CRISTIB	10120-00-10	Cristi	USB Storage Device	1000410	17 Sept. et Miligenetis.	0.20	0241010918015	.data file	2015-09-04 14:49:07	2015-09-04 14:4
Online Users	File Read	CRISTIB	10120-00110	Cristi	USB Storage Device	1004108	- 10000-000	16709.63	d79fcd2fdf4af	Application	2015-09-04 14:49:06	2015-09-04 14:4
Online Devices	File Read	CRISTIB	100.001-00-10	Cristi	USB Storage Device	1000-7108	> faigling follogenetic.	0.20	02410109f8df5	data file	2015-09-04 14:46:25	2015-09-04 14:4
Alerts	File Write	CRISTIB	100.000-00.110	Cristi	USB Storage Device	1935-11-12	in Trapport Stategy optimization	0.20	02410109f8df5	.data file	2015-09-04 14:46:25	2015-09-04 14:4
	File Read	CRISTIB	100.001100.100	Cristi	USB Storage Device	1000410	integrate latingeted.	0.06	e1d6663571c62	Configuration Settings	2015-09-04 14:46:25	2015-09-04 14:46
Downloads	File Read	CRISTIB	10120-001-00	Cristi	USB Storage Device	100007100	college and hellingers inc.	0.20	1f8bcac539938	.data file	2015-09-04 14:46:24	2015-09-04 14:46
Support	File Read	CRISTIB	101,011-101-101	Cristi	USB Storage Device	1000-100	- Bangi anti-ant	16709.63	d79fcd2fdf4af	Application	2015-09-04 14:46:23	2015-09-04 14:46
	File Read	CRISTIB	100.004-00-00	Cristi	USB Storage Device	1000-010	compare telegrowth.	0.20	118bcac539938	.data file	2015-09-04 14:45:57	2015-09-04 14:46
	File Write	CRISTIB	49.25 (3.14	Cristi	USB Storage Device	100/10	- Data de Tallogeraria.	0.20	1f8bcac539938	.data file	2015-09-04 14:45:57	2015-09-04 14:46
	12015 results	(20 💌 per page	1								H 4 1 1 of 601) R O
	ev	Export	€ Back									

Similar with the Logs Reports section, you may need to enter an additional password set by the administrator in order to be able to access the list of files.

A special mention is given here to the "File Hash" column. The My Endpoint Protector application computes an MD5 hash for most of the files on which the File Tracing feature applies to. By this way we ensure that threats coming from the changing of the content inside of files is mitigated.

8.3. Content Aware Report

This section provides detailed logs of all Content Aware activity. It allows the administrator to see exactly what data incidents were detected corresponding to the Content Aware Policies applied and at what time. This information also contains the computer name, user and transfer destination type, the action taken and the file inspected. The same granular filter is included, designed to make finding information quick and easy. The option to export logs as a .CSV file is also available.

8.4. Admin Actions

Every important action performed by administrator in the interface is recorded. Right clicking on any action or clicking the **View Details** button will open the **Admin Actions Details** page where further details about the specific event is shown. The status of the modified features before and after the change took place can be seen.

						Wel	come Network Administrator Logout					
C		R				Live Help Online	٩)					
_							Advanced Search					
	Dashboard	Admin Actions										
T	My Account	Filter										
	Device Control	Results	esuits									
	Content Aware Protection (CAP)	Section	Section Action Type Before After		After	Created at 🕶	Actions					
	Mobile Device Management	MDM Alerts	DELETE	Event		03-Jul-2014 11:08:52						
		MDM Alerts EDIT Event		Event	03-Jul-2014 11:08:47							
88	Offline Temporary Password	MDM Alerts	DELETE	Туре		03-Jul-2014 11:08:39						
	Department Appliede	Content Aware Alerts	CREATE		Department	03-Jul-2014 10:36:30						
	Reports and Analysis	Alerts	CREATE		User	03-Jul-2014 10:01:46						
	Content Aware Report	Custom Classes	CREATE		Name	02-Jul-2014 16:26:32						
	Online Computers	Custom Classes	CREATE		Name	02-Jul-2014 16:19:30						
	Online Users	User Rights	EDIT	User Name	User Name	02-Jul-2014 12:25:35						
	Online Devices	Computer Rights	EDIT	Computer Name	Computer Name	02-Jul-2014 12:22:12						
	Computer History	Computers	EDIT	IP	P	02-Jul-2014 12:21:52						
	User History	Users	CREATE		Username	02-Jul-2014 12:21:28						
	Device History +	Computers	CREATE		P	02-Jul-2014 12:19:02						
	Alerts	Computer Rights	EDIT	Computer Name	Computer Name	02-Jul-2014 12:08:59						
		Computer Rights	EDIT	Computer Name	Computer Name	02-Jul-2014 12:08:43						
	Downloads	Computer Rights	EDIT	Computer Name	Computer Name	02-Jul-2014 12:08:36						
	Current	Computer Rights	EDIT	Computer Name	Computer Name	02-Jul-2014 12:08:16						
$\mathbf{\mathbf{\Theta}}$	Support	Global Rights	EDIT	Name	Name	02-Jul-2014 11:27:15						
		Global Rights	EDIT	Name	Name	02-Jul-2014 11:27:09						
		Devices	DELETE	Description		01-Jul-2014 17:36:46						
		Device Rights	EDIT	Device Description	Device Description	01-Jul-2014 17:35:54						
		692 results [20 💌 per page]					H 4 12345 + H					
		Export										
My Er	idpoint Protector Copyright 2004 - 2014	CoSoSys Ltd. All rights reserved.				L	ast login: 1 hour ago from your current IP.					

Filers can be used to find the desired information and logs can be exported in a .CSV file.

8.5. Online Computers

This section offers real time monitoring of the client computers registered on the system, which have an established connection with the server.

Note!

Real time monitoring depends on the Refresh Interval; if the Refresh Interval for computer X is 1 minute, than the computer X was communicating with the server in the last 1 minute.

Unline	nine computers											
Results												
	Name +	User Logged	Workgroup	IP	MAC Address	Status	Actions					
	DANA-PC	Oana, Oana	WORKGROUP	100-100-0-100	0.00.00.0	Online	Q					
	VIRGINIA_PC	Virginia, Virginia	WORKGROUP	100-000-000	8-10-8-11-1a	Online	S					
	Zoran's MacBook Pro (2)	Zoran, Zoran	WORKGROUP	100.000.0	1.0.0.0.0.0	Online	<u> </u>					
3 computers online [20] per page]												

The administrator has the possibility of accessing the log for a certain computer by right clicking on an item and selecting **View Logs**. The same action can be performed by pressing the button the View Logs button . This display only the activity of that specific computer, for which the button was pushed.

8.6. Online Users

Similar to the above mentioned Online Computers section, it displays a list of users that are connected to the My Endpoint Protector Server in real time.

0	nline Users										
	tesults										
	w Us	ername N	lame	Computer Name	IP	Connected Device					
	Oa	a O	lana	OANA-PC	100.100.0.100	Realtek PCIE CardReader, Microsoft Virtual WiFi Miniport Adapter, USB2.0 UVC HD Webcam, Atheros AR9485 Wireless Network Adapter, TSSTcorp CDDVDW SU-228CB SCSI CdRom Device, Microsoft Virtual V	/iFi Miniport Adapter, PC/AT Enhanced PS/2 Keyboard (
	Vir	inia V	/irginia	VIRGINIA_PC	182 185 0.05	Reatek USB 2.0 Card Reader, Communications Port (COM1), Integrated Webcam, CRUZER_SLICE					
	Zo	an Z	oran	Zoran's MacBook Pro (2)	102.108-0.1	Phone, Bluetooth Device, Wireless Network Adapter (802.11 a/b/g/n/ac), IPhone, IPhone, USB Mass Storage Device, DataTraveler 3.0					
	3 users	online [20 🔻	per page]							
	<					m	+				

8.7. Online Devices

This section offers information regarding the devices connected to the computers on the system.

Onlin	hiline Devices											
Res	lte											
NC31												
	Computer Name+	User Logged	IP	Device Type	Device Name	VID	PID	Serial No	Actions			
	OANA-PC	Oana	182 188 0 128	WIFi	Microsoft Virtual WiFi Miniport Adapter	0		Net_1_C4D4DBA_0_E1				
	OANA-PC	Oana	182,188.0.128	WIFI	Microsoft Virtual WiFi Miniport Adapter			6_0404084_0_01	🔳 🔍			
	OANA-PC	Oana	182,198,8,128	Additional Keyboard	PC/AT Enhanced PS/2 Keyboard (101/102-Key)			ACR-ARCHEV/ARCHEV				
	OANA-PC	Oana	102108-0128	WiFi	Atheros AR9485 Wireless Network Adapter	1884	32	6RXMFFQFUDKQC758+4FLYQQQ8	🗏 🔍			
	OANA-PC	Oana	192.166.0.128	Webcam	USB2.0 UVC HD Webcam	1040	5188	6000	🔳 🔍			
	OANA-PC	Oana	192,198.0.108	Card Reader Device (MTD)	Realtek PCIE CardReader	1040	5289	488794008406083	🔳 🔍			
	OANA-PC	Oana	192, 198, 0, 128	Internal CD or DVD RW	TSSTcorp CDDVDW SU-228CB SCSI CdRom Device		0	CORONAVEN_TEETCORMANNOD_CODVENI_BU-208CEH_388A670_8.	🔳 🔍			
	OANA-PC	Oana	182,168.0.128	Local Printers	hp LaserJet 3030 PCL 5			PR0.7_388102074_0_1	🔳 🔍			
	VIRGINIA_PC	Virginia	182,168,0.65	Webcam	Integrated Webcam	085	Enad	8000	🔳 🔍			
	VIRGINIA_PC	Virginia	192 168 0.45	USB Storage Device	Realtek USB 2.0 Card Reader	800	120	28+9629+386086000	🔳 🔍			
	VIRGINIA_PC	Virginia	182 168 0.65	USB Storage Device	CRUZER_SLICE	781	5580	45391214895112880	Sec. 1			
	VIRGINIA_PC	Virginia	152 160 0.65	Serial Port	Communications Port (COM1)	0		COR_ACPL_PRPSEIT_1_BRCT4648C00PHHH0165UKLE71	🔳 🔍			
	Zoran's MacBook Pro (2)	Zoran	192.160.0.1	USB Storage Device	USB Mass Storage Device	1367	1100	00000000000	🔳 🔍			
	Zoran's MacBook Pro (2)	Zoran	192 198 0 1	WiFi	Wireless Network Adapter (802.11 a/b/g/n/ac)	1004	41a0	6-6-8-8-8-a	🔳 🔍			
	Zoran's MacBook Pro (2)	Zoran	192 168 0.1	USB Storage Device	DataTraveler 3.0	601	1885	85A44C4136QA/200001E1E	🔳 🔍			
	Zoran's MacBook Pro (2)	Zoran	192.168.0.1	Phone	Phone	fac	12a8	13bd824dfecter1v4352748b7tdats170tob4b	🔳 🔍			
	Zoran's MacBook Pro (2)	Zoran	192.168.0.1	Bluetooth	Bluetooth Device	fec	0289	6.45.85.86.0	Solution			
	Zoran's MacBook Pro (2)	Zoran	192.168.0.1	Phone	iPhone	580	12x8	1520e9e00700825e09603ee13d0re0008c/9hp44				
	Zoran's MacBook Pro (2)	Zoran	182.188.0.1	Phone	iPhone	fee	12x0	60cH923fba0305we947171387xc3b43ca010a	🔳 🔍			
19	19 devices consected (m - ner seal											

The administrator can see which devices are connected to what computers and also the client user who is accessing them. The administrator can also use the

View Logs and Manage Rights action to quickly administer the device \blacksquare .

8.8. Computer History

This section shows all computers that were at least once connected to the server. With the help of the **Export** button the logs can be saved as .CSV file, while pressing the **View Machine log** will show the Logs Report page filtered for the respective Computer.

lts				
Computer Name	WorkGroup	IP	Last Time Online 👻	Actions
Zoran's MacBook Pro (2)	WORKGROUP	182.188.0.1	28-May-2015 12:09	(W)
OANA-PC	WORKGROUP	180,198.0.128	28-May-2015 12:09	۹۷ 🔳
VIRGINIA_PC	WORKGROUP	182 198 0.05	28-May-2015 12:09	GV
ANGELA-PC	WORKGROUP	102-108-04-1	25-May-2015 22:46	6V 📃
Roman's Mac	WORKGROUP	102 108 0.79	21-May-2015 23:56	GV 📃
CRISTIB	WORKGROUP	100.254.110.125	08-May-2015 12:30	ev 📃
Marius MacBook	WORKGROUP	102.108.0.09	07-May-2015 18:14	<u>øv</u> 📃
SUBM/	WORKGROUP	192 198 224 1	22-Apr-2015 15:52	6V 📃
1078016	WORKGROUP	24.181.235.147	15-Apr-2015 01:20	GV 📃
Nery-Latitude-00400	WORKGROUP	102.108.043	14-Apr-2015 20:14	er 📃
CEANO-PC-INNE	WORKGROUP	172.10.3.08	09-Apr-2015 13:44	<u>øv</u> 📃
1072520	WORKGROUP	24.24.22.191	29-Mar-2015 18:18	6W 📃
401404		192.198.0.118	29-Dec-2014 11:54	W
481103		192.198.0.118	23-Dec-2014 14:20	ev 📃
RAUL-PC	WORKGROUP	192.198.00.1	20-Nov-2014 12:31	<u>w</u>
VLADUT-NOTEBOOK	WORKGROUP	102,108.0.109	12-Nov-2014 18:05	<u>هب</u>
results [on - ner nane]				

8.9. User History

This section shows all users that were at least once connected to the server. With the help of the **Export** button the logs can be saved to a .CSV file, while pressing the **View User log** will show the Logs Report page filtered for the respective User.

2		R			🗩 Liv	Welcom e Help <u>Online</u>	e Network Admir	nistrator Logout Q Advanced Search
	Dashboard	User History						
T	My Account	Filter						
****	Device Control	Results						
0	Content Aware Protection (CAP)	User Name	First Name	Last Name	Phone	E-mail	Actions	
	Mobile Device Management						øv 🔳	
							øv 📃	
88	Offline Temporary Password	Page 1	Table 1	THE REPORT OF TH			øv 📃	
	Reports and Analysis	11 Stream is a Million	Contraction of the second s	Contraction of the Contraction			<u>هب</u>	
	Content Aware Report	10mm	10am	10am			≪ ⊻ 📃	
	Admin Actions	1000					≪ ⊻ 📃	
	Online Computers	12 million of the second se					ev 🗉	
	Online Users						ev	
	Online Devices	1. Comment	A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR OFTA CONT				en 🗉	
	Computer History	1200H00	Contraction (Contraction)	Contraction of the second s			ev	
	Device History						en 🗉	
		1 Second	Contract of Contra	Constant Con			ev 🗉	
	Alerts	1 Martin	Contract of the second s	Contract of the second s			•••	
	Downloads						₩	
	Downloads	14 results [50 💌 per page]						
C	Support							
My Er	adpoint Protector Copyright 2004 - 2014	CoSoSys Ltd. All rights reserved.				Last l	ogin: 1 hour ago f	rom your current IP.

8.10. Device History

Similar to Computer and User history, all devices that were at least once connected to the server can be found here. Logs can be exported to a .CSV file and the **View Device Log** will show the Logs Report page filtered for the respective device.

9. Alerts

My Endpoint Protector provides the option to create notifications (Alerts) for Devices, Computers, Groups and Users, making monitoring them easier. An Alert will trigger an e-mail that will be sent to the administrator. Device related activity alerts can be set up in the Alerts > Define Alerts section. The Define Content Aware Alerts option will allow the administrator to set special alerts for sensitive content detection and transfer blocking.

9.1. Define System Alerts

A new alert can be created by clicking on the **Create** button **Create**. There are several types of alerts available as shown below:

Create System Alert					
System Alert fields					
System Event:	APNS certificate				
Name:	APNS certificate				
Event Description:	Updates and Support Endpoint Licenses				
Event Options: ⑦	Client Uninstall Server Disk Space Device Control – Logs Amount				
	Content Aware – Logs Amount				

APNS certificate – APNS certificates expire and have to be renewed on a regular basis. These alerts eliminates the risks of having to re-enroll all the mobile devices by sending an e-mail reminder 60, 30 or 10 days prior.

Updates and Support – To ensure the Endpoint Protector Appliance is up to date, a reminder can be sent regarding each module maintenance status (Device Control, Content Aware Protection and Mobile Device Management).

Endpoint Licenses – As each network is constantly growing, to eliminate the risks of having unprotected endpoints, an alert can be generated. It can be defined if the percentage of already used Endpoint Licenses reaches 70%, 80% or 90%.

Client Uninstall – For a better management of a large network, an alert can be sent each time an Endpoint Protector Client is uninstalled. This is particularly helpful when there are several assigned Administrators.

Device Control – Logs Amount – An alert can be sent each time the Number of Device Control Logs Stored reaches a specific amount. The option to choose either from an interval between 10,000 rows or 10,000,000 rows or define a desired value are available.

Content Aware – Logs Amount – An alert can be sent each time the Number of Content Aware Logs Stored reaches a specific amount. The option to choose either from an interval between 10,000 rows or 10,000,000 rows or define a desired value are available.

9.1.1. System Alerts History

A history of the system alerts is kept in this tab for later auditing. Each event that triggers a system alert will be saved here. The administrator can search for data more easily by applying a filter. The option to remove unwanted logs is available by pressing the **Delete History** button.

Filter			
Results			
System Alert Name	System Event	System Event Option	Created at -
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Device Control and Content Aware Protect	14 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Device Control	14 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Device Control and Content Aware Protect	14 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Device Control and Content Aware Protect	14 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Mobile Device Management	14 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Device Control	14 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Mobile Device Management	14 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Device Control and Content Aware Protect	14 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Device Control and Content Aware Protect	14 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Device Control	14 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Mobile Device Management	14 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Device Control and Content Aware Protect	14 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Device Control and Content Aware Protect	13 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Device Control and Content Aware Protect	13 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Mobile Device Management	13 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Device Control	13 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Device Control	13 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Device Control and Content Aware Protect	13 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Mobile Device Management	13 May 2015 1:00
Default System Alert	Updates and Support	Device Control	13 May 2015 1:00
289 results [20 - per page]			H 4 12345 b

9.2. Define Alerts

٢		R		👧 Live Help Offline	Welcome Administrator Logout
	Dashboard	List of System Alerts			
	My Account	Results			
	Device Control	Name	Event	Actions	
	Content Aware Protection (CAP)	Client Uninstall	Clent Uninstall	20	
	Mobile Device Management	CAP - 110000	Content Aware - Logs Amount	R Ø	
	Offline Temperatu Recoverd	Endpoint Licenses - 70%	Endpoint Licenses	B Ø	
88	Offine Temporary Password	APNS - in 60 days	APNS certificate	28	
1	Reports and Analysis	Updates and Support - all	Updates and Support	28	
	Alerts	6 results (50 💌 per page)			
	Caffor Sostem Alexa System Alexa Islandy Caffor Alexa Alexa Islandy Caffor Alexa Alexa Islandy Caffor Alexa Alexa Alexa Islandy Alexa Alexa Islandy Downloads Support	Create			
My E	indpoint Protector Copyright 2004 - 2015	CoSoSys Ltd. All rights reserved.		Last	login: 28 minutes ago from your current IP.

After clicking on the **Create** button, the administrator must select the Group, User, Computer, Device type or Device - depending on the desired intent.

Group:	Finar	ncial Depoartment 💌			
User:	Test	-User 💌			
Computer:	Test	.₽C ▼			
Device type:	USB	Storage Device 💌			
Device:	Any	•			
Event:	Disco	onnected 💌			
Alert administrators					
Addresses: administrator.email@company.com					
Add New Address					
*Note: Insert e-mail addresses if you war	nt to send the alerts to multiple add	iresses!			
Save Save	Save Add	▲ Back			

Up to five (5) e-mail addresses to which the alert(s) will be sent can be defined.

Example: if you want to be notified when a certain device is connected to a certain computer you must set up an alert choosing the specific device and computer that you wish to be notified of and selecting the "Connected" event from the events list. In this case, the **Client** and **Group** fields do not influence the triggering of the alert so there is no need to fill them out. Setting up a value for the **Group** field means that the alert will be triggered when the selected event occurs for any clients or computers in that group.

Trying to delete any items (Users, Groups, Computers etc.) that have been used in setting up an alert will not be allowed and will result in the below notification.

A Could not delete the selected Client machine Could not delete the selected Client machine. Make sure it does not have any associated items.

9.2.1. Alerts History

A history of the alerts is kept in this tab for later auditing. Each event that triggers an alert will be saved here. The administrators can search for data more easily with the implemented filter, while if not needed anymore, the logs can be deleted by pressing **Delete History** the button.

9.3. Define Content Aware Alerts

The first step in creating a new Content Aware Alert corresponding to the policies defined in the Content Aware Protection module, is to click on the **Create** button Other Button.

Create Alert			Show all departments
Content Aware Alert Name			
Content Aware Alert Name:	Alert Test #2		
Content Aware Alert Entities			
Groups 🕀		Computers 🕀	
Any		Any	
Users 🕀			
Any			
Content Aware Alerts fields			
Department:	Default Department	•	
Content Policy:	PDF Test		
Event:	Content Threat Detected		
Alert administrators			
	📝 (root)		

Then select the Group, Computer, User that you want to monitor, the Content Aware Policy to be considered, and the event that will trigger the notification. The filter is designed to make finding information quick and easy.

Example: if you want to be notified when a file containing credit card information is attached to an e-mail on one of the Financial Departments computers, you must set up an alert choosing the Financial Department as the monitored entity, the Content Aware Policy that inspects documents for that type of information and, finally, selecting the **Content Threat Detected** event from the events list.

Note!

Before creating the alert, you must ensure that the selected Content Aware Policy is enabled on the chosen Computer, User, Group or Department.

9.3.1. Content Aware Alerts History

A history of the content aware is kept in this tab for later auditing. Each event that triggers an alert will be saved here. The administrators can search for data more easily with the implemented filter, while if not needed anymore, the logs can be deleted by pressing **Delete History** the button.

10. Downloads

This section provides the installation and enrollment files, as well as the enforced encryption software called EasyLock.

10.1. Installation Files and Enrollment

The latest Windows and Mac clients for My Endpoint Protector can be downloaded from this section.

	R			Welcome Network Administrator Logout
Dashboard	Client Download			
My Account				Your unique ID (for installation/enrollment):
Device Control	Windows 32bit (XP, Vista, 7, 8)	1	Download	<u>!</u> !
Content Aware Protection (CAP)	Windows 64bit (XP, Vista, 7, 8)		Download	
Mobile Device Management				
Offline Temporary Password	Mac OS X 10.5 +	Ś.	Download	2.2
Reports and Analysis				
Alerts	OSX Device Enrollment	¢.	Setup	ę.e
Jownloads	iOS Device Enrollment	É	Setup	<i></i>
Installation Files & Enrolment EasyLock Encryption Software	iOS Client (to locate iOS device)	Ś.		EPP MDM on iTunes
Support	Android Device Enrollment		Setup	<i></i>
	Android Client (to enroll Android devices)			EPP MDM Client on Google Play
	Download Client Software URL:			

10.2. EasyLock Encryption Software

The latest Windows and Mac version of EasyLock 2 Encryption Software can be downloaded from this section.

67 | My Endpoint Protector | User Manual


11. My Account

11.1. Profile Details

The administrator's information can be stored in this section and it can be change at any time. It includes Login Information, Personal Information and Other.

Only the contact email address and phone number of the administrator are visible to the users – through the My Endpoint Protector Client.

							Welcor	me Network Administrator Logout
C		DR					Live Help Online	٩
								Advanced Search
	Dashboard	Edit Profile						
T	My Account	Login Information						
	Profile Details My Subscriptions Get a Subscription Client Software Upgrade Client Uninstall Deuting Constant	Username:						
		Unique ID:						
		Old Password:						
		New Password:		Confirm New Password:				
	Device Control	To create a secure pass	To create a secure password we recommend including a combination of letters and numbers.					
0	Content Aware Protection (CAP)	Also, the password nee	us to be at least 8 characters long.					
	Mobile Device Management	Personal Information						
	Offline Temporary Paceword	Salutation:	Mr. 📼					
88	online remporary rassword	First Name*:	Network	Last Name*:	Administrator			
1	Reports and Analysis	Company:	Company	VAT ID:	123456789			
	Alerts	Phone:	0744444444	Fax:	0744444445			
	Downloade	E-mail 1*:	administrator.email@compar	E-mail 2:	2admin.email@company.cor			
1	Downloads	Street:	CompanyStreet					
	Support	City:	CompanyCity	State:	CompanyState			
		ZIP Code:	400000					
		Country:	Romania 💌					
Other								
		After login:	Show My Endpoint Protect	tor Start Page	-			
		Language:	English 💌					
		Timezone:	(GMT+02:00) Bucharest	-				
Note Fields with * are required.								
	Save Save							
My Endpoint Protector Copyright 2004 - 2014 CoSoSys Ltd. All rights reserved.								

11.2. Unique ID

The My Endpoint Protector **Unique ID** is an important part the account. It is mandatory when installing the My Endpoint Protector client/agent on a new

computer. It is also essential when purchasing additional licenses through the E-Store.

You can find the Unique ID in the Profile Details > My Subscriptions, Get a Subscription, Installation Files and Enrollment and Download EasyLock Software tabs. The last two tabs can be found under the Downloads module.

						Welcome Network Administrator Logout		
		DR					Live Help Online	٩)
_								Advanced Search
	Dashboard	Edit Profile						
T	My Account	Login Information						
	Profile Details	Username:						
	Get a Subscription	Unique ID:	0					
	Client Software Upgrade	Old Password:						
	Client Uninstall	New Password:		Confirm New Password:				
	Device Control	To create a secure passw	ord we recommend including a combinat	tion of letters and numbers.				
Image: Content Aware Protection (CAP) Also, the password needs to be at least 8 dwarters long. Image: Mobile Device Management Personal Information								
	Offling Tomporany Pacquard	Salutation:	Mr. 💌					
88	Online Temporary Password	First Name*:	Network	Last Name*:	Administrator			
1	Reports and Analysis	Company:	Company	VAT ID:	123456789			
	Alerts	Phone:	07 41111111	Fax:	07 4444444 5			
		E-mail 1*:	administrator.email@compar	E-mail 2:	2admin.email@company.cor			
	Downloads	Street:	CompanyStreet					
	Support	City:	CompanyCity	State:	CompanyState			
_		ZIP Code:	400000					
		Country:	Romania 💌					
		Other						
		After login:	Show My Endpoint Protecto	or Start Page	•			
		Language:	English 💌					
		Timezone:	(GMT+02:00) Bucharest	•				
Note Fields with * are required.								
		Save Save						
My En	dpoint Protector Copyright 2004 - 2014	CoSoSys Ltd. All rights reserved					Las	t login: 1 day ago from your current IP.

11.3. My Subscriptions

My Subscriptions contains a list of your subscriptions (trial, appetizer and paid ones) with information like their type, their number and their expiration date.



Licenses can be purchased for Device Control, Device Control and Content Aware Protection and, separately for Mobile Device Management.

Device Control licenses are used for registering the My Endpoint Protector Client, enabling the communication with the My Endpoint Protector Server. Once registered with a valid Endpoint license, the My Endpoint Protector Client remains active for an unlimited period of time regardless of the status of the other license types.

Content Aware Protection licenses can be purchased together with Device Control licenses. Since these licenses are purchased together they are also assigned as such to endpoints, meaning that a computer cannot take separately a device control or content aware protection license.

Mobile Device Management licenses are used for registering Mobile Devices. The licenses are assigned when a new mobile device is enrolled.

Note!

When signing up for the first time to My Endpoint Protector you must choose either Trial license or Appetizer license as the account type. Only after creating this type of account you will be able to purchase perpetual licenses from the user interface.

11.3.1. Trial license

The trial license account type can be chosen when signing up for the first time, which upon creation will assign 10 day trial licenses for up to 50 computers and 5 mobile devices.

The trial licenses are assigned on a "first-in-first-served" basis. In case that one or more computers with assigned trial licenses are inactive for a certain interval of time, the administrator can manually release those licenses, which will automatically be reassigned to other online computers.

11.3.2. Appetizer license

The appetizer license account type can be chosen when signing up for the first time, which upon creation will assign 1 year appetizer licenses for up to 5 computers and 5 mobile devices.

11.4. Get a Subscription

From this section, the administrator can simply purchase subscriptions. The Unique ID is already assigned so only the number of computers, desired modules and time period have to be entered.

	R	Welcome Network Administrator Logout				
Dashboard	Get additional Subscriptions	Advanced Search				
My Account		Your unique ID (for installation/enrolment):				
Profile Details My Subscriptions <u>Get a Subscription</u> Client Software Upgrade Client Universited	Create your My Endpoint Protector subscription Your unique ID:					
Device Control	Device Control And Content Aware Protection (CAP) Mobile Device Management					
Content Aware Protection (CAP)	Device Control					
Mobile Device Management	Device Control with Content A ware Protection No. of Mobile Devices:					
Offline Temporary Password	Period: 3 months Period: 3 months Currency Firm					
Reports and Analysis	Price: Price:	Calculate				
Alerts	Price per PCImonth: Price per MDImonth:	Eury Now				
Downloads						
Support						
	To purchase or renew your subscription please visit our E-Store. Your order will be securely processed by Avangate.					
	🏧 🔜 📫 🐑 🚾 🛃 💷 💷 🗰 🗱 🔤					

12. Enforced Encryption with TrustedDevices

Protecting Data in Transit is essential to ensure no third party has access to data in case a device is lost or stolen. The Enforced Encryption solution gives administrators the possibility to protect confidential data on portable devices in case of loss or theft. If a TrustedDevice fails to get authorization from the My Endpoint Protector server, then it will not be usable.

How does it work?

Enforcing Encryption can be done by using TrustedDevices. TrustedDevices must receive authorization from the My Endpoint Protector server, otherwise they will be unusable.

There are four levels of security for TrustedDevices:

 Level 1 - Minimum security for office and personal use with a focus on software based encryption for data security. Offers companies already regulatory compliance.
 Any USB Flash Drive and most other portable storage devices can be turned into a Trusted Device Level 1 with Easyl ack Coftware from

turned into a TrustedDevice Level 1 with EasyLock Software from CoSoSys.

No hardware upgrade is required.

- Level 2 Medium security level with biometric data protection or advances software based data encryption.
 Requires special hardware that includes security software and that has been tested for TrustedDevice Level 2.
 Hardware is widely available in retail stores.
- Level 3 High security level with strong hardware based encryption that is mandatory for sensitive enterprise data protection for regulatory compliance such as SOX, HIPAA, GBLA, PIPED, Basel II, DPA, or PCI

95/46/EC.

Requires special hardware that includes advanced security software and hardware based encryption and that has been tested for TrustedDevice Level 3.

 Level 4 - Maximum security for military, government and even secret agent use. Level 4 TrustedDevices include strong hardware based encryption for data protection and are independently certified (e.g. FIPS 140). These devices have successfully undergone rigorous testing for software and hardware.

Requires special hardware that is available primarily through security focused resellers.

12.1. How a Level 1 TrustedDevice Works

User connects Device to My Endpoint Protector protected Client PC. Device is blocked by My Endpoint Protector (default action).

Device is checked for authorization.

If device is an authorized TrustedDevice Level 1, the EasyLock software on Device will automatically open.

User can transfer files via Drag & Drop in EasyLock from the PC to the TrustedDevice.

Data transferred to devices is encrypted via 256bit AES.

User cannot access the device using Windows Explorer or similar applications (e.g. Total Commander).

User does not have the possibility to copy data in unencrypted state to the TrustedDevice.

"TrustedDevice" implies that the devices offer a safe, risk-free environment to transfer sensitive data.

Administrator can audit what user, with what device, on what PC, has transferred what files.

12.2. EasyLock Software for TrustedDevices Level 1

EasyLock allows portable devices to be identified as TrustedDevices and protects data on the device with government-approved 256bit AES CBC-mode encryption. With the intuitive Drag & Drop interface, files can be quickly copied to and from the device.

To install EasyLock on an USB Flash drive, one has to copy the file "EasyLock.exe" or "EasyLock.app" to the root folder of a partition associated with that device.

Managing TrustedDevices from EPP server console

Access to TrustedDevices can be configured from the Global Rights module of My Endpoint Protector, under Rights tab.

Access the drop-down box next to USB Storage Device and select the desired level of TrustedDevices you wish to grant access to.

EasyLock is available here:

http://www.endpointprotector.com/en/index.php/products/easylock

Purchase a license here:

http://www.endpointprotector.com/en/index.php/epp/estore

https://secure.avangate.com/order/cart.php?PRODS=1905891

13. Endpoint Protector Product Family

The Endpoint Protector Product family offers data security solutions for any environment, from home users to business and enterprise networks. My Endpoint Protector is part of it and offers your computers and macs the best cloud-based data loss prevention solution.

Other products from the Endpoint Protector Product family are:

Endpoint Protector 4 On-premise Data Loss Prevention available as hardware or virtual appliance:

- Device Control (for Windows, Mac and Linux)
- Content Aware Protection (for Windows and Mac)
- Mobile Device Management (for Android and iOS)

Endpoint Protector Basic Stand-alone device control application – no internet or network connection required.

They offer great advanced features such as:

- File Tracing
- File Shadowing
- File Whitelisting
- AD integration
- And many more.

More information can be found here http://www.EndpointProtector.com

14. Support

In this section, the administrator can access the user manuals as well as contacting support directly.

For additional support, the FAQ database can be consulted by following the link: <u>http://www.endpointprotector.com/support/knowledge-base/</u>

Even if you do not have a problem but are missing some features or just want to leave us a general comment, we would love to hear from you. Your input is much appreciated.

15. Important Notice / Disclaimer

Security safeguards, by their nature, are capable of circumvention. CoSoSys cannot, and does not, guarantee that data or devices will not be accessed by unauthorized persons, and CoSoSys disclaims any warranties to that effect to the fullest extent permitted by law.

© 2004 – 2015 CoSoSys Ltd.; Endpoint Protector Basic, Endpoint Protector, My Endpoint Protector are trademarks of CoSoSys Ltd. All rights reserved. Windows is registered trademark of Microsoft Corporation. Macintosh, Mac OS X are trademarks of Apple Corporation. All other names and trademarks are property of their respective owners.